
Florida Department of Enuironmental Regulation
Souttrq,'est Elistrict
Lai^on Ctril6, Govemor

4520 O^k Feir Boule?ard

8r3-623-5561

JuIy 10, 1991

Thmpa, Florida 33610-7347

C.rol M. Erowncr, Sccrctary

Tricil Recovery Services
170 Bartow Municipal Airport
Bartow, Florida 33830-9504

Attn: Steve Taylor

RE: FLD 980 729 6LO

Dear Mr. Taylor:

Thank you for your assistance during the RCRA compliance inspection
conducted on May 31, 1991. Based upon the information gatherecl from
this inspection, Tricil Recovery Services was found to be in
compliance with the regulations governing hazardous waste generators
and storage facilities as promulgatecl uniler 40 CFR Part 252 and.264,
which the State of Florida adopts under Chapter L7-730' Florida
Administrative Code. Violations of 40 CFR 268 have been referred to
the U.S. EPA for review.

Enclosed is the inspection report generated frorn this visit. Please
retain this report as a part of your permanent records. 

,
If you have any questions, contact me at (813) 523-556l,ar172.

Sincerely,

fu,rs#,r
Neal R. Schobert
Environmental Specialist I
Division of Waste Management

NRS,/br

cc: Wanda Parker, BWP&R
James Scarbrough, USEPA' Region IV

**,*,*, S ,,,r*,



Florida Departmmt of Enuironmental Regulation
Sorrthvrest Dtistrict
Lswton Cl lcs, Govcrnor

HAZARDOUS WASTE INSPECTION REPORT

1. INSPECTION REPORT_COMPLAINT X RoUTINE_FOLLOW-UP-PERMITTING

FACILITY NAME Tricil Recovery Services DER./EPA ID FLD 980 729 610

ADDRESS 170 Bartow Municipal Airport, Bartow, Florida 33830-9504

COUNTY Polk Phone(813) 533-6111 DATF. 5/3L/9L TIME 9:50 a.m.

Trmpa, Florida r36lF7347

C.rol M. Browncr, Secretary

4520 Oak Fair Boulevard

8t3-623-5561

Generator
_ Srnall Quantity
x Generator

Transporter
_ Transporter

TYPE OF FAC]I.]TY:

Storage
X Container
X Tank

Waste PiIe

Treatment
_ Tank
_ tand Treatment

Thermal

265

- 
Surf ace Impoundment 

- 
Chem'/Phys,/Bio.

_ Incinerator
_ Surface Impdmt.Disposal

- 
Landfill

- 
Surface Impoundment

_ Waste Pile

2. Applicable Requlations:

x 40 cFR 262 _40 CFR 263 X 40 CFR 264 

-40 
CFR

3. Responsible Official: (Name & Title)

Paul W. Manak - Facility Manager

4. Survey Participants & Pri

Steve J. Taylor - Tricil
Neal Schobert - FDER

5. Facilitrr Latitude:

27"57',05"

Lonqitude:

9r"47'09"

5. Type of ownership: FEDERAL STATE coUNTY MUNICIPAL PRMTE

7. Permit No.: HO53-86011-A Date Issuedz 5/15/89 Exp. Datet Ll/6/9Q
HO53-170970 Application submitted 10/26/89
HO53-182726 Application submitted 6/26/90

o.*n $ *r,.,



Tricil Recovery ,.L."
FLD 980 729 6LO

8) PROCESS DESCRIPTION:

Tricil Recovery Services in Bartow, Florida, has notified EPA that
the facility would accept Superfund waste. Tricil currently
operates drum and tank storage units used in conjunction with the
facility's solvent reclamation and hazardous waste fuel blendlng
programs. The facility uses vacuum distillation, thin film
evaporation and a fractionating column to reclaim and purify
solvents according to customer specifications.
when hazarilous wastes are brought on-site, a sample is taken for a
"fingerprint" type analysis to compare to the waste profile provided
by the generator. once the waste identity is confirmed, the
facility will categorize the waste according to the expected use of
the material -- fuel or recycling. Tankers are emptied into one of
the facility's I0 storage tanks. Drums are marked with the date the
waste is accepted and with a two letter use code and put into the
drum storage area. wastes assigned to the hazardous waste fuel's
program are required to have a minimum of 50,000 BTU./gaIlon.
Various process wastes, such as still bottoms that are required to
have a heating value )5000 BTU,/lb as generated, are also added to
the fuel blend for disposal, provided the final BTU is not lowered
below accept.able Iimits.
Drums of liquid wastes can be pumped clirectly into the storage tanks
or recycling system. Drums containing solids are emptied into a
grinder prior to being pumped to a tank. The specifications for the
hazardous waste fuel require the material !o pass through a 1,/8 inch
screen. Solids that won't fit into the grinder are drummed for
shi.pment and tranported to another TSD.

The grinder is located within the secondary containment of the drum
storage building. The facility has applied for a permit modification
for heavier equipmentrwhich has been installed2and increase the
efficiency of the program. Currently, waste floor dry, gloves and
other trash are drummed for shipment anil tranported to another TSD
as "tramp material". Tricil claims this material has fuel value anCl
can be processed by the new heavy duty grinders.

The grinder has a filter to prevent oversizecl solids from entering
the fuel tanks, The filters are removed and washed in solvent
periodically, and oversize solids are collected for re-grinding.
This process has been suspended until final permitting is complete.

Drums of wast.e are stored on pallets in the container storage
building. The storage building contained approximately 1200 drums.
The facility operating record and other records were complete and in
compliance.



Tricil Recovery se"."
FLD 980 729 670

8) PROCESS DESCRIPTION: (cont'd)

Tricil is in compliance with 40 CFR 268,7 record keeping
requirements regarding wastes receiveil by the facility. The
facility is in compliance with 40 CFR 268.7(b) ancl 40 CFR
268.32(j)(1) for analyzing hazardous waste fuel being shipped
off-site. The present waste analysis plan is based on the product
and process knowleclge. Tricil is altowed to accept clients' EP
toxic waste, provided the waste is also listed with an EPA waste
code allowecl by the facility's pernit. Tricil has requested
expansion of permitted waste codes to include F037, F038, F039 and
TCLP wastes. A modification of permit HO53-086011A on March 27,
1991, allows the acceptance of K048, K049, K050, K05I and K052.

Tricil's waste fuel contains stilI bottoms from the recovery of
chlorinated solvents. Periodically, Tricil tests the shipments of
hazardous waste fuels for 40 CFR 268 stanilards. The facilities
receiving the waste fuel do analysis for 40 CFR 268 standards and
for their permit standards prior to burning the fuel.
Land Disposal Restrictions (LDR) notices remain a source of
violations as previous inspections have indicated. Manifest
document number (!IDN) 02176 appears incomplete. While the waste has
been coded D001,/F003,/F005, the LDR not,ice omits treatment standards
for the F003 constituent. The LDR notice for MDN 02046 should state
the waste is a non-wastewater to identify the correct treatment
standards. The LDR notice for MDN 02147, part II A.3, indicates a
treatment technology pursuant to 40 CFR 268.AZ(al is required but
fails to state whiih one. Part II-8, inilicates the waste is also a
California List and references "Attachment I". The Attachment I is
not filled out to indicate why the waste is California L,ist and the
notice does not give treatmenl stanilards for the waste's California
list constituents.

9) SUMMARY OF VIOLATIONS:

40 CFR 268.7(1)(ii)* The notice provided by Tricit to its designated
facilities does not include the specific
corresponding treatment standards or aII
applicable prohibitions set forth in 40 CFR
268.32 or RCRA Section 3004(d).

Referred to USEPA, Region IV

,n"o""r"u, y'/uy',,(E44nf-
NeaI R. Schobert
Environmental Specialist I

abeth Knauss
ironmental Specialist III
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lnsoector ScHaERT
Facitiry rot Fr? fffi 7z? 6tc

y'veat No 0 ato
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T5D C0NIAIN€Rs CHECXLiST (?&.170-264.T7AI

264 Permit Ccndi Lion-

ArE lhc containers in good conditifl?
:

Are lhc containetr nanaged in accordencc rith

ls th6 nunbec of containers equal Lo oc below

i,nventory for the Parmit ?

Ara th6 containecs in the dcaignsted beys by xeeta typc?

Is tha raato stoced in tha spccified contEinor?

Are containers holdlng hazBPdous raata opened, hendled or stored

in such a flannef ..8 ro caauc tha conlainef to repturc or leak?

Explain.

!s thc sccondsry cont4inment systern functionel' and ara ftce

Iiquids crnoved ard mansgod in accordanco ribh the pecmil?

Are containars holdinq igni!8bIe or reactiv€ reEtes localEd aL

laeat 15 ncters (50 fgct) fron thc facrliLy pcoperty Llnc?

Is lhcre sufficien! aisle spaca to all'or unobstructed movement

'4^ No D eta

lhr pernit?

ths msx y'ta

nlo

0 rte

0:ta

u{""

/no

4o

/rn

y'ro No

No 0 rla

Ye3 D ate

1

o Dala

0at e

Dete
and insp ec t, ion ?

10. 5pecrfic Condi.tion on P ecttlt't

Ye3 D ate

Yes D ate

Yeg 0ete

Yes 0ate
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oEta //A/ 31. /?rt
Inspector 5'c-AOtie-rf7 _
Faclllty tDt_FtJ lfO72f €to_

r5O IANKS CHECKLISI
(S6pert J - trrks, 254.190-. l9S)
2& P errnit Conditian

NoTE: If mulliple tanks exist, U,st eech tank and specify canplianca
coopU.anca on a Facj,llly site plan.

l. H€s !h6 shell thickness been cnebked?

2. oo"s t.he facj,Iily inspect the taoks ae required in tha pccnil?

l. Is thcre evidencc of rupturea, leeks or cocrosim of thc tanks?

A. 0ocr thc uncovcrad tinks havc gufficiont frecboerd aa requlrcd
in t}|c pacrni t ?

Is Lhc acaa nraneged lo pravent fim, axpJ.osioo or contanineeicn
of tho environment?

Spacific condi Uons dt Pcrmil:

ol nsr-

4tn
'y'les

y'No

,I A,

-Y6
vya

-Io
No

D ate

Data

Yeg Dete

No Date

No

5.

_Y e€ l\,lo

Yes No

_Y es l{o

Yes No

Dat e

D ate

0 ate

06te

0ate



tnspactor /rj,
F*iJ.tty I0l

RCRA INSPECTION REPORI

GENERAIOR I5 C1IECKLIST

Note: 0n nultiple pert queotiom, chack thoae not in conpl.ianc;.

Section A - Site ldentiFicat.ion No.

,-.r-. ,l ,1 (... - - ,I. SitE Name:

Saction B - Hazardoue l{sste Dcterflination (262.ff)
l. Dms generator generata hazardous metc(a) Iieted in 5r.6part D

(26f.$ - 26l.tt - Ltgt of Hazardous [aete)?

a. If y6, llet reet*, EPA rrunbans & quantlties.

Doas gcncrator gcnarsto aolid waata(s) that exhibit hezardous
charactoriatice? (corrogovity, ignitabflity, roaetivity, EP

toxicity) (26L.m - ?6L.24 - Charactarigtics of Hazardous l{aeta. )

y',rn

r,'ruik,( l)--
,.i.a {* f,.t

f^": l;ly
' Sft,;-a-c; e-'

_*" 6kJ.^1

2.

'/Y t" No

ilo'm'
/*k (

pl6otr/4

tf.ol27, ftr1

(I) If deternlned by teatirg, dld qenerator uae teef
nethoda i.n Part 261, Sripart C (on Eguivalent)?

(2) If equivalant teet n6thod6 uaed, attact copy of
oquivalcnt mcthoda used.

I8 ganelato! subJcct to full ragulatlcr undcr Part 262?
(If m, cfrcck rypropriate exenptione )

Snell quantity gancrator (251.5 - Special requiraoents)
(D6crtbe soall qu$tity dispoeal. practicas & ctreckllat )

ffi
Produces non-hazardoue inate et thia ttm€ (261.4 - Exclrrions)
OR

Recyclea, reclaims, ua6a or raua€s harardoua waata at this tioe
(26f.6 - Exclueiona) (Degeribe hor this ia achiav€d. )
OR

Being e faroar diaposlng of raatc paatlcldas for hia
oin uar dr hie orn property (262,5I - Farncrs)
OR

Eurns hazardoua llaobc m e fuel for thc putpoae of recoverlng
ueabla encrry ( 26f.1(c ) (2) )

Y6 No

t. rlae No



-29-

Sectlon C - Menifret (262.n-.2t,
l. Hee genorator sruppad hseerdous uetc oFf-efto sinca Nov. 19, 1980? ./

(Subpart I - Th€ eniFest) r{* t{o

e. If m, do not fitl out S.ctidt C and 0.

2. Doea generator uae rrnifoet? (262.m - Gfillal rsquirecente) h4ea No

If yeo, inepcct renl foot6 et rando. 0o sll mnlfaets
rsviertd lncludc thr follulng tnfornqtlon?
(262.21 - naqui rrd lnfornatim) (Chrck ltan not cr rrnlfsat. )

Rtlt;n, {n,"i *n,-,tk( Se.rv,.e',
fail u, 'tlti<- /rtcc-+-tzt< , ln ,

b. If yea, idcntify plimsy off-ette fecilltlc. fn<c.e , /n<:, 4rk,*";.2,t
Liet fgcilitiee ln narrativc raport . (11,x;f (i,,te*f,-, $;^trt e-r-(;".,

f"., *t*i.v'-
Let ruE tjr',-t .o-

e.

b.

d.

€.

r.

llenl fcst Do@mnt No.

Genarat$rs l{an:, llailing Addrcs, Tel. ilo.

Gdraratot EPA l.D. No.

Iraneporter(a) l{erc end EPA I.D. No.

Facility NarE, Addroaa 8Dd EPA f .D. tlo.

DoT d$criptim of thc waete

(1) Quentity (ralght or volunn)
(2) Cmtainora (typc grd nuabcr )

Emergency I nfornati.m ( optional)
(speciel hendling inetructions, Ptpnc No.)

Is the f,olloring ccrtificatim fi .FO nsnifost forn?

. Ihie i8 to cartiry thet the alovc namd
nateriala Ese prope[ly cleeslfiod, d.scribcd,
packagcd, narked and lsbatBd And aro in propcr
conditloo for traneportrtion eccording to the
appllcablo rggulations of th..Oepertirr|t of
Tranaportatlon and thc EPA.

slgnsturls end detas

(l) Genarator
(2) Tranaporter
{}) Diapoeer ( returned copy )

Indicate number of manifeetc insoccted
and nurb€r oF vioLetions.
Note typo of violetim in report.

jvca;yo

L'lq l{o

4n Jo
1_ta 2ro

-LYo J"
lr'Y6 llo

a
' Y6 ilo

lv- lo
" Yea No_,
y' Yea l{o

9.

h.

1.

J.

!r Yes lrlo

7vn-no
Zt* ]o

tok.



I.

-tg-

If copy of manifest Fror facility was not returned within
45 doys, did generator filc an exception repoct?
(262.42 - Erc6ptlm reporting)

If yrs, did it contain the folloxing informaticr?
Legible copy of manifeet
AND

Cover letter explelnlng gen8satoss efforta to locats isete.

Doea (will) generaLor retain copias for ! yeare?

Sactlon D - Pra-Tran8port RequireflEnt8(?;62.n-jp-l

l. Doea gcncratoc packoqo waatc for tranaport?

If m, eklp to qu.sti 8.
IF yee, cqlplsta the folloxing qLDstions.

Doea ganerator package wasta in accordance with 49 CFR 173,
178, erd 179 (D0T r€quilamsnts)? (262.n - Peckaging)

Inspect contsineDo to be ehipped.

a. Are containar'g to be ahipped in good conditim?
(Deacribe containgrg and cmdition; i.e., leaking or
corroding or bulging. )

b. Ia there cvidsncc of heat ganeratlon fronr ineor@atible
ragteg in the containera?

B€fom ahlpplrq, doca tho gcnerator uec 00I lebellng rlquircnsnts
ln ecordancr Ftth 49 CFR I72? (26t.rl - L$!llng)

Doea tha ganerator nark aacfi packagn in accordancc nith
49 CfR I72? Q62.n - arking)

Ia cac*r container of ll0 gallona or loaa rerked rith tlp
folloxing label? (262.7? - tlarking)

Leb6l B.ying: HAZARDoUS WASTE - Fedsrel Lar Prohiblta luproper
Diapoael. If Found, cmtact tho nsasest polico
or public aafety authority or thc U.S. Envirm-
ental Pmtection Agancy.

Gonorator I a Nsnc End Address

Xanifegt Docuqcnt l{r.nbcr

tln
Yea o

m.

Yea No

Yea No

Yes No

N/A

t'Y ea

v(o

No 7i/'({4 fl"rc.ks

No

2.

l.

"(; No

"?{o Ys€

j/a )o

4* No

-./-
-Y6 No

4.

5.

6.



7. If thera Ere any vehicrae prcaant 
', 6itc loeding or unloading hazardoua

lrsto , inspect for prceenco of placarda. iiot" ttf " imtg.pa c1rarrativc
cxplanatim ehcct. (262.tt - plecardiq)

o

49-

e. Doee the gencrator hava thc approprleta placar& to
oFfer thc initial traneporter?

b. If no, nho provldes ptecas6?

Accunuletim TiE ( 24.14 - Accrnulgtldr Ii,|!)
q. ls fecility a pcrritted etoregc fsctltty?

If yee, ekip to qrrltlon ,t.

If ro, anerar rest of quccti.o fB.

b. Doca thD fectltty coqly rith thc 90-dy sccrrslation
timc unlt? (262.X(e) )
Il no, haE the gcn*rtor bca grentod q ,O-dry axtartlar?
(262.14(b)
If y6, axplsin th. unfor€s€a/uneontro.llebls circucataneca
in the neraltiv!.

c. Arc contalners ugod to storr x6ets? (e52.X(a)(f))

If ye, coopletc ContalneDs Storagc Chcckliet for Geocratora.

Is the bcginninq dete of eccnulaticr tlre claarly
indic.ted? (262. t4 (a) ( Z) )

d. Ard tsnk6 usld to ator6 Hs.ta? (262.'4{r)(f))

lf ye, cmpletc Tankg Chrckliot for Gstctrtors

e. |lhilc bclng accunuletrd, ie csch contalnct or tank
cleerly nrkad trHezardoug ltctc{? (262.l0(e)(r))

N0lE: If ganerator acctnuLstd naste dr aitg but io not e atolags
facility, fill oub Apprndix A to Gacfetor8 Choekllst.

9. Describo stotag€ eree. [JEe photc s|d nerret-l.vB.

S.ction E - Rocordk.spinq and Recorda (?,62.&-4r) _!/A Explain

I. Ia generator keoping th6 folloring scpofts? ta6?.n - Racord kaeping)
(Nde: Ihe folloring rtlt be kept for a ninioun of thrce yEars.)

a. Annuel reporte (not applicsl. until Janugry lggl).

b. Isat reoults xhere applicablc.

uY* l.to

8.

p l,t
*Y6 _No

_Yar _!o

Y6s No

Y* ilo

Y.a l{o

Yos ilo

{o 
-1o

gfee _tto



2.

t.

-59-

llhcra EBc rocords kept (at faclllty or €l8sxhasc) ?

lfho is in charge of keeping the recordB?

.;i .i /;Nan6 /!ldr llid i. HrLri,, {mr\ TitL

4. Any additional reporting? Q62.lt - Additionet Raporting)

Soction F - Speclal Cmdition 1262.n - Intsrnatlonel Shipnants)

-N,/A

Ygs No

l. HeB gcnGrator rOceivod fr(n, or tranepoctad to a

forelgn eource any hazerdouB mst€?

a. lf ya, haa ho fi lod a notica rith the
Regi$al A&inistrator?

b. 18 this rsste [anifcstEd and signsd by

Forcign cmslgn€s?

c. If generatot transportEd yastee out of tho
cotrrtry, hea h6 recsiv€d cmfimation of

No 4@

)/\a No

4o No

Ysa Nodeli Yered ehipment? fl,it:* i,r, 5'- 7. ?/.
/C;'i^i*>rl"'9 +L,'1,rr,+.t ,.ry(fih{.
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Appondix A

To Getcrator Choek list

Saction A - Posaonn€l lrelnino (265.f6)

l. Do rnanagamont poraonnol cmplete ha2efdous nset. training?

s. Is training m-tho- job?
b. Ie treining in the cl,asarodr?

2. Do labororE Hho handlo hazecdoue raeta congrlatc training?

e. Is Lfaining crr-the Job?
b. IB trslning in the claasrodt?

3. Doea training include:

e. Emergency raapone€ procoduDca?

b. IrEpectlon proccdurea?
c. 0p6r8tid| of hazsrdol€ raata handling equigncnt?

Hor oft€n ie treining revi.ered?

Dooe tho Focillty have peraonnel tlsining records includlng

a, Job title and doaeriptim of po8ltl.dt?
b. Deeriptlon of enployeerE training?

ADs recosda mslntsin€d for thcaa vcers?

Section B - Prsoeredness end Pcevention (265.n-n)

I. Ig there evidence of fire, sxploslm or contenination of th€
environment? (%t,tI - Heintensnco and 0peration of F*il.ity)

If ye, usa nsrrativs axplanaticr.

2. Is thc facillLy equipp€d nLLh (265.12 - Requircd equiprent )

e . I ntarnal comunicati,sts or alaro syBtar?
IB it ca8tly accEeeible in cags of aergency?

b Telephone or tno-nay ladio to cell enargency
rBaponae prraoonel?

c. Porteble Fira axtinguiahcrs, fino control equipocnt,
gplll cmtrol equipnent and decortenination equipurent?

Is this Equiptrcnt tceted to aaauae lt8 propes operatlm?

Fsitity rD, FLo IgC'b.f 6/[

l{ee l,lo

-a4!ee _!o
rfes No

_43ee _!o

_!4 * _!to
4!'es _l{o

lea Jo
;g!ea _i{o
lY es No

4.

5,

5.

.r'Y I No

]t* ]o
,,r'( eg No

-;!!1o _Ya

J{o

_{*
-4*

''ro No
llfes -No

No

Hor frquantly?
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Section C - Continoencv Plan end Emerqency Procedurea (265,fr-%)

l. Does the facility heve a contingency plan?
(265.5L - Purpoaa and Inplarnentation of Cmtingsncy plen)

2. ls it maintelned st th6 fecility?
(?35.51 - Ceiea of Ccrtlngency Plan.)

5. Is th€ contingency plan a reviaed SPCC Plan?
(265,r2 - Cantent ol Cmtingency Plan)

a. Doea tho plan include:

(l) Actiar poreonncl ri tek ?
(2) Evacuation Nutcs?
()) Energency eguipnent?
(+) Ia ttrs enorgrncy rquipoant progcrly

inapEct€d end ftcintsinod?

4. Ie thera sn €nargsncy coordlnator m 61to or rlthin
short drlving distancs of the plant at atl tine6?
(265.5t - Eraergcncy Coordinatc)

5. fho lE th€ snergency coordinator?

6. Has tha facility suppLisd local police and fire
d4rartments with a copy of th6 contlng€ncy plan?
(265-tZ - Content of Contingancy Plcr.)

lo J"

v- /xo

t{o

No

-l{o
No

2/'YcgV*2*
tfa

vYa No

- Ycs

t' Yee

No

No



'.Yes r'No

CI

If yes,

(l)

(3)

No

Da ce
InspecEor
Generacor EPA !D

2. Are there any exeEpE !ank systeos Present (Closed-Loop Recycling

Syscem ' 26L.a(a)(E))?

3. AssesstEnt of exisring !ank sysceEs incegrity (265'f9f):

o
ila

Tenk SvsteEs .ghecklisl f or g'ett€tEiF-rs I at/
(40 cFR ?atz 26y', s@t)

.-/. +
NOTE: If aultiple lankg exist ,T;''"(-each laok and sfecify coqliance or

noncoqlian".-oo at. faiiliry',-ric.-pr"". Indic"Ce on siEe di'agrau rhich

Eeflk3 ate no! :s couPliaoce' 
-r.

I. Are lanks presenily used to accuoulaie ua3!e? t4es 

-No

a. Number of exiscing !'ank gysEeBs ttiEhou! secondary conEainuen!

(255.193) in operltion, or for ehich installarion
coreoced or or Prior !o JulY 14, 19853

b. Number of existing taok sysreos sirhout secondary containcn!
(255.193) ;'" "p"tltiti, 

oi tot nhich installarioa cooenced

oo or prior Eo Ehe daEe the contained rrasre became hazardous

(afrer 7lt4lg6)?

c. Are assessrats on file fot each of !be3e tank systeEs

(a & b)?

do the folloving aPPIY?

Assess-neut coadueEed bY lllZl88?

For rrasles becomiag hazardous afxet 7lL4l86' eas '

assessEeat on laak containiog such saste conducEed

uithiu l year after che dace lhe sesce becene hazardous?

Cettificaciou(e) by indepeodeor, qualified' and

' registered P.E.(s)?

(4) hregriry as ses$rent ( s ) -- esults?

' ubt leakiue?

- uafit for ige?' (See iteo *8)

Couen!s:

N, A,
Yes No

Yes

Yes No

Yes No



4. g
a.

b.

rank sys tems or coEPonen!s

Nuober of neg Eank sysEelos

inco use aicet 7/L4/862

Are assessrencs on file for

(265.r92):

oE coEPOnenE s

each of rhe

inscal Ied or Puc

oe rr E.ank sys EeEs /\., No

or corrPonenE s ?

indepeodent, quaLified' /\"t No

u/ yes No

!f yes do the lollowing aPPIY:

(f) Assessoent(s) cerrified bY

regiscered P 'E' ?

(2) AssessmenE(s) lnc!ude che f oIIotring inf omacion:

- Design scandards ( including- secondary conEaint€n!

unress " "";:;;;"-iis'rg:cil-has 
been received)?

- Factors affeccing corrosion pocenrial of Eanks or

"J*o""ntt 
in uhich lhe external shell or any

excernal *i"f 
-""tptnenE is in concac c girh soil

or waEer (a"i"tti"La by a eorrosioa experc)?

- The type and degree of ex:ernal corrosion ProcecEron

ghac is needed 
-to 

""""t" 
rhe iucegriry of che rank

syscea(s) ";-;t;t;;iiit) 
at""tiled above (dere'nined

by a corrosion exPe rt ) 1

- A deceninaEion of desigo or oPeralional easures EhaE

ui!1 proceeE uodergrouod lank ty:c": coEQorencs t9^io"t L/.1., No
pocenrial daoage fioo vehicular rraffic? 

-
- Design consideracions Eo eosule thag tank foundacions

,oitt-t"irra"in Ehe load o! a full ca$k?

- Sank systeBs siII be anchored to Prevetr! flocacion

::":':i:ii*:i.::;i:.ii"i: ::i::i"':.:,:';:::;"0 u!"'
, Taok sys!e's si!r eirhsland ;he ef feccs of frosc ot*"''(""

Are cenliicarioo siaEeuenE s by a quaiifieC inscallarion
luspecror ot q,ori:ili-t"eiite''t"d irbiessional engineer on

file to aE les E:

(1) to ProPer :aak svsce! or cctqoonent *:::ll::t:.::-t"nn
,y"i"- righcoess, and lhaB necessaty rePalls ltete

perfonoed if needed?

an

4

/i

es No

es 

-Ng

L1"t No

-NoNo

/\"" No



(4) ThaE Ehe lype
necesSary rtas
assessDen! of

was f i.eld-fabricaced?

d. Ilas secondary conlainten! been
-265.I93 (see lcen il6)?

(I) uas a variance (255.193(g))
c on! a inoe nt ?

CoucnEs:

ao
Thac backfill, used for underground sank systet0s

o! coqonellls, i'as made up of noncorros lve t Porous
and hooogeneous oacerials thac uere placed properly
around lhe sysreB or coryonerrt to ensure ProPer suppor!?

I fr'

_,*t e s No

(3) Thar ancillary equipoen! hes beeo supported and Prorecced

"l.io"t 
physital damage and ercessive stress due Eo

"Iaar"t "a, vibration, expaosion or contracEion?

aad degree of corrosion procection
providla, based on Ehe cerlified design

P roPer
ir /,, Yes

4"" 
-xo

t'",Ies No

ir/ \e s No

r90(a)).

rhe sys c ea?

(5) That an independenr corrosion exPert essured Ehe

inscallacion of a corrosion proceciion sysren if
No

provided as required in

been obrained froo secondarY

-Ye 

s '/ No

Coataiuoenr and desection of releases (265.193)'

NoTE: Tank Sysreras scoring hazardous r'rasEe shich concains oo free
Iiquids and Ehat ari locaced rrithin buildiags with
iugerreablefloorsareexeryEfroarheserequirecols(265.

a. How old are lhe existiog lank systeos? 6r"o '',
itl '+,

b.

(I) If not knorrl, whac is the age of the facility?

f6v oany exisciag sysceos are being used !o score or trea!
aioxio cooraiuiu! ?a!tges:. FO2O, F021 , ?022, FO23' F025; and F027?

Are i,here any exisciag lank sysEems shich are used !o slore or
. treaE Ealerials uhieh becane bazardous nasles after L/LZ/ 87? 

-Yes(I) Bon nany?

l't{'
'- lio

d. Use the guidelines ia 265.193(a)(1)-(5) to dereruini tthen t;! r'l
secondar! coataiornen! EeeEirg lbe requireuenr o! 265'193 is lv t+ ''
to be prtvided (ude Barrativ; e:rplaaarioa sheet if necessary)'

e. Have any variaoces (265.193(S)) frora seeondary conEainoen!
' been requesced for existing tank sysceus? _Ye s 4.



o

Are leak cesEs Dee!ing rhe requireoents of
265.19I(b)(5) conducced annually for non-enterable
underground Eanks ui!hou! secondary coocainoeot?

Are leak Ees!s as described 3bove, or inEernal
inspeccions or oEher cank incegricy exaninacions done by

an independenc, qua!ified, regisrered P.E. annually
for a!l ocher Eypes of r.anks sysletus and ancillary
eq ui poenc ?

Are records of rhe resulls of leak tescs or other lank
incegricy assessEnrs Lepc on file?

i. ir'ere any cank syscems or coutPonencs found co be

Ieaking or unfi! for use as a resulE of leak lescs or
- ocher assessoenEs?

NOTE: If rhe anseer is yes, refer ro iceo # 8 - Response
' !o leaks or spills and disposcion of leaking or

uafic-!or-use !ank sysceus (265.196).

Coure.n c s :

Seeondary conrainoen! sysleEs (255.f93(b)-(f)).

a. Bas secondary conrainctr, O".o provided for any lank
sy3Eeo or coEtPonent (see Iceos 4.d., 5.d., and 9.f.)?

L If yes, has Ehe conBaia"ont sys!,eu been:

' (1) Designed, inscalled, and operaled to Preven! any
' uigration of vasles or accuoulaced liquid out of

lhe sysreo ro Ehe soi!, ground raEe!, or su:face
. ." DaEer aE aay tine duriag irs use?

(2) Capable of decec:iog and eo!lecriag releases and
accuaulaied liquids uoril the coll'ec!ed Eace!ial
remov ed ?

To sacisfy b., hab Ehe eongainEnc sysEeE been:

(l) - 
Construcced of or lined with nacerials lhat are

' collgaEible pirh che rasce(s) co be.conraioed?

€

8.

/fr
Yes No

h.

t/ \es

F'tes
-No

.No

6.

-Yes 
6.

es No

Y Yes No

- Yes No

IC

V\

/, No



(2) Provtoeo trlrh.su!iicienc screngcn ano gnickness

!o Preveni :ar'rule due !o ptt""u" gradienrs' physical

cootac! silh wa;;; it i's exposed-co' clioaric
condirions, Eh; "it""" 

of inscallaEion' and the stless

of dailv op"t"iili'-it"i"a;'"g vehicular rraffic?

(3) Placed on a foundation or base capabl:-::-:::"tUt"t

""pp"ta 
to Ehe 9y3EeE' 

- 
resigcance !o Pressure-

gradienEs "b*" -;;l,belo"" t"d prolecsion agaiosr

failure drre co-"ittleoenE ' eoqression or uplif t?

(4) Provided nich a leak derecrion systeu Bhat is designed

and operaEea "" ciit ir uiII delecr the failure of

"iitt"'t 
rne prineii end secondary concainenE sErucEule

or any releage of sasle or accuuulaced liquid ioco

' rhe secondary concainrent sysEeE nifhin 24 hours or aE

the earriest P;;;;;;Ie tiue based on exiscing leak

derecrion c."ttiotogy and sice condirions?

,4", l{o

/ \es No

Yes No

/r <\ Sloped or oEhenris€ des igned
or t".o"" liquids re sul t ing
precipitac ioo?

LJhich device belosr is ueed ro Provroe
for canks? (Check Ehose !ha! aPPty/

or operaced to drain
f roru Ieaks, sPills' or

I/ \es No

A
secondarY conEainent

/o>
(3)
(4)

A I ioer (ext,erral to
A vaulg.
A double-nglled taak'
Al equivaleot device

she rank) ' c"ct-c€-€T{

apprcnred bY th.e DePartmenr '

e. If an exgernal liner sysreE is used' has it been:

(1) Desigoed or operated Eo conEaia 1002 of Ehe caPacrcy

of the larges! tank nithia its boundary?

(2) Designed or operated Eo Preven! run-ou or infiltracion

"l' 07".;-eita:Lon inro rhe syscea?

NoEe: If the conEaiamenr co!Iection :lst:n h1:--.-
sufficienc exce33 capacity' - able to conlarn

pt".:.pillli;;;t;'- t' Z?ve'at' 24-'nour rainfalI
evenE - rhis iea:ure is not necessa;y'

Decerained ro be lree of gracks and gaps?

(4) Desigaed and insralled ro coqieceiy surt ouu<i

and io cover all surroundiag a-ar:h tc Prevent

and vertical oigratioo of sasie?

If a vault. systeu is used, hab ir been:

(L) Designed or opeiated ro concain 1002 of llre capacity

o.i ;he 'I arge s c :ank '*i"hin t'cs boundary?

che caok
!a ce ral

l.{"t No

L4es- No

No

No
(3)

_J tl
fi!. ff

Yes No

L4es

,-/n'I"s

I



(2) Designed or operaced !o Prevenl run-on or

infil:rarlon of precipita:ion inco lhe sysEeB

( see noce above)?

(3) ConsErucEed wich cheoical'-resisran!
pf.." ". 

alI joincs (if anY)?

(4) Provided gith an iupercable incerior coaEing or

Iining tirat-is-ioupacible t'ilh lhe accuoulaEed trasEe

. !o PrevenE oigracion ingo the concteEe?

(5) Provided uich procecEion agains! lhe f ot'maiion and

igoition of t'"pot" wi rh !n. !h€. v aul r if clre trasles

being accutt'rtl"a are ignicab!e or reaccive?

(5) Provided si!h an excerior rnois ture barrier or olheruise
- designed or operaced !o Preven' migracion o! aoiscure

inco che """;Ii;;-;t-i"""u:t"c 
rl hydrau!ic pressure)?

S. If double-sral led canks are used, are !hey? N'K'

(f) Designed as an incegral sirucEure so rha! the oucel

shel! sill ";;t;i;-;;ie""s 
fro' rhe inner cank?

(2) ?ro!ecEed, if consErucced of ctaI.' froo corrosion

ou Ehe lnner Eank iscerior and ouEer shell excerior?

(3) Provided rrirh a builr-in, conriouous leak desectioo

sysEeE ""ptii" 
of detecEing.a releaie wichin 24 hours

or e! rhe l"trf"tt pracriclble rioe based on exiscing

cechoologY and sire coodir ioas?

N, ft,

Yes No

uacer sEoPS in
Yes

Yes )lo

Yes No

Yes No

ye s lio

Yes No

Yes

No

No

Cooen! s:

Geoeral opersling ;equireoenEs (26t':94)'

a. is rhere any evidence o! rupcures' ieaks ' corrosion' or

failure ia lhe lank sysleo ot ""ctll"ry 
eqoipt"nr? 

-Yes
NOIE: rf :he ans"ter is yes, erolaio ia lhe oarlagive lePort'

b. Are appropriace conc:ols and Pracrices such as the

folloclag. useo co pre"enc spiits and overflovs iroo
' lanks cr -segondary concainoenr sysEeos:

(!,) Spitl oreve:lEion cont:ols- (e'g' check valves ' dry /
t/'!"" llo' 

iisco,tnr :ougiings, ece' )?



Q) Overfill preve!!ion ionErols (e'g' Ievel sensing

devices, hiSh level alarms ' sulooaEic feed cutoff'
or bYPass to a slandbY tank)?

(3) Haiolenance of sufficien! freeboard in uac orrered

ranks co Preven! overtoPPing by rave' wind actioo'

Y \"s No

/
Yes Lt No

,/y""

:/ \es No

.,'Ye s No

. Yes No

/" Noes

e. Ilave any leaks or spills occurred in a tank
systeE or iEs ancillarY equiPenr?

NOTE: tf the an6qer is yesr explain t'h4B stePs trere laken

in response to Bhis sitr:acion in the narra! ive
reDorE (see ireo #8 - 265.t96)'

or precip i uat ion?

ComEnts:

(2) Svery other Doneh to iDsP
curren E?

rnspeetions ( 265. !95) .

a. Does the . oltrier,/oPer ac or iosPecr rhe folloci'ng' each

oPeraiing da!, trhs3g PEesenc:

(I) overfil!/sPiII control equipoenE (e'g' uaste'ieed
cucoff syslerolt, bypass gysEeDs, and drainage
sys c ears ) ?

(2) Aboveground PorEioas of the Eank systeE Eo deEect

corrosiog or releases of rrasce?

(3) ' Data SaEhered from nonicoring equipoenr and leak
dececrion equipoenc (e.g. 

-pressure 
and cetlPe!aEute

tauges, uoticoring wells)?

(4) The conslrucEion rnacerials and Ehe area i-"'ediately
surrouudi'og lhe exlerually accessible portion of
Ehe Eaok sysEeE irrcludiag secondary couBalaEenE
sErucEures (e.g. dikes) io dececc erosion or signs
ofreleasesofhazardoussasle(e'g'-+rer'sPois'dead

n

No

. vegetatiou)?.

b. Are cathodie prolecEion systeEs, if presen!' insPeceed /ll A,
according to lhe followiag schedule: -lu' r r

(f) Six oonths to confirn Ehe proper oPeraciolr 9f. -- - -'' -"
rhe cachodic protection sysleo af cer- Ehe tor:ral
inscallaeioo, aod annually'lhereafter? Ies No

ect sources of iryressed

I



Ale the inspec !ion resulas
record of che f aci!itY?

ComEn!s:

docuoengei in che ope ra E ing
r'\es Nc

-

i/ \es No

g(t."

/"."

t/ \es

lr/'Ie s

o Response to leaks or spills and disposicion o! leaking
or unfit-for-use Eank sysEeEs (265.196).

l{as a regori Eo. rhe Deparloen!,. as specilied in - ---.---,
265. f 96(d)(3), subaicced uithin 30 days f or aooexe4!:.
re.leases?

'lf a leak rlas .Ehe cause of a release, nas lhe sysEeo
repaired before be j.ng re.turned Eo service?

If a cank or' secondary concainnen! sysEen has a leak
or a spi!1 has occurrsd, tras lhe sysceu inoediately
reaoved lrou service and Ehe f lor.r of hazardous sasEe

inco Ehe syscera inuediacely sEopPed?

(1) If rhe release nas froo Ehe rank sysleo' nas as

buch of che !'asce as necessaly reooved reichin
24 hours or aB the earliest Practicable rioe afier
ics decection !o allow inspecrion and repalr co
be perf oraed?

(2) If rhe release tJas Eo Ehe secondary conEainranE sysEeD'
trere all released saterials renoved siChin 24 hours
or in as rirely a lranner as possible !o Pleeen!
ha:o Eo huuan healrh and the eovironsent?

If there was a visible release co thE elrvitoor'oE' uas
a visual inspeelion conducled by che oener/operacor?

(f) Ilas further uigracion of che leak or spill to
soils or su:face l;acer prevenred?

(2) llas lhe visible conlauiaalion reooved and
propetly disposed of?

c. llas the rel.ease Eo Ehe environeat reported Eo the
Depa:toen! vichin 24. hours of dececgioa?

- NOIE: A leak or spill of less Ehan or equal to a quantity
:i - of ooe pound of hazardous nasEe and that is iuediarely

coocained and cleaned up is exeryred frou cbis
, requireoenE..

No

No

No

No

No

h

F Y.es

4,
Yes

IT---''N-Fr
I_.

t""

No

d.

No

V Yes
e.



o
If th€ leak caused a release Eo tbe environoen! froo a

coqonenc of a tank 3y3!e! wirhour secondary conlainrenE,
t'as !.hat coEpon€nE provided nich secondary conlainuenc
coocainent as specif ied in 255.193 bef ore iE rras
recurned to service (see lteo #5)?

NOTE: If the leaking couponent is aboveground and can be

inspected visually, secondary conEaiuaen! does
oor oeed to be provided afcer repair.

***' If a couponen! uas replaeed in order to repair the
3y3!eD, che otjner or operaEor Eust coEPly srifh the
slandards f or nen lank sys E.elss or cotBPonenl,s
265.192 & 255.193 (see icen #4).

S. tlas a rujor repair performed !'o relurn the lank syslen
back Eo gervice?

(f) If yes, nas L cerrificacion of lhis najor repair
done by an independent, qua!ified, registered P.E.
before the systeE eas reEuned Eo service?

(2) slas !his certificaEion sub'oiE!ed to the deper!en!
sithin 7 days airer returning the sysceu Eo servi.ce?

CoocnE, s:

10. Closure and post-closure care Q65.L97).

a. Ar closure of a cank sysEea, did the osner/operaEo!
reEove or <iecoa!ami::ace aII rasce residues,
coacaEinated conlaincn! sysceE coEponeDEs,

. coaEaminated soils, and gcruelutes and equipaent
conlaminaled with $as!,e, and maaage lheu as

I

1

I
rt

Je: .iJ

f,f/.
les -,'-bazardous uas E.e?

-Couents:

/:fr

tIt



o

!I. Special rec.uireoencs for ignicable or reaciive rrasles

(265- I98) '

i,gnicable or reacEive uasces placed in canks?

lf yes, are they Ereaced, rendered ' or nixed

i"riti"'or ionediacely afier placeoenE in the

a. Are

(r)

rank sYsleo so lha c:

t/Y"t No

t/'{es No

./t-
Yes - No

The resuLging nas!e, uixture ' or dissolved

macerial uo longer Lt t tit" def inicion of

;;;:;;i"-;t-'"'."ti"' sasle and 265'17(b) is
coup I i.ed ui ch?

vr\ 
- The ueste is stored or creaced in such

rhat is proEecced froo any macerial or

condicions thar Bay cause the trasce Eo

or reac!?

NOTE: !f yes, use narracive explanarion shee! !o describe

seParaEion and conf ineen!' procedures' I! no' use

narra!ive explanaEion shee! Eo describe gorrrceg of

igci:ion or reac E ion'

a eay

ignice
Yes No

OR

- The Eank sysleE is used solely for ernergencies?
./

Ies r/ilo

No

b. Are procec:ive discances '''intained berween Ehe

slleecs, alleys, oi adjoining ProPerty lines that 
'

- can be buiit upJo ""-iJq"it"i 
ia.iabtes 2-l through

?-6 of Ehe Narional Fire Procection Associacionr s

"llamabIe .na iiii""sible Liquids Code?"
/ \",

r/ (a)
CoocnEs: "^ifr- r{, rdee.f> tL- r1*iv.t6*1.'{3 'P ft'tre76'l'17
&r'" frnittel'

.r-f\.ri

:t(v.
I



L2.

o
Speeiai requireoents ior incoupacible uastes (265'199)'

a. ls Ehere evi'dence lhat incoqarible wasces nere in
the saoe tank?

NOTE: If yes' u3€ nsrracive explanerion sheet go stale
the result3 (e'g' sigas such gs fire' eoxic oists'
hea! generacionl u"t!ing conlaiuers, ecc') and

sherher 265.t'7(b) ras cotglicd silh'

b. If a rraslc is co be placed in a lank that previously
held an iocoqagibLe uasce or Ealerial t tees lhar
t.enk nashed?

NOTE: If yes, describe the eashing procedure on the

narra!ive e:cplanation sheec' If no, rras 265'17(b)
coaplied rich?

Comcncs:

./
Ye s '/No

,i I
lr' t, r

Yes No



o
o*o -tInepcctot
Fcil.ity IDI

RCRA C$IPLIAI{CE INSPECIION REPORT

TSD FACILIIIES CHECI(LIST

Gcnaral Facilitv Stendarde

l. SitE N8E

2. Ha8 faciltty secai vGd hazardoug regtc fro a foreign aourc6?

(264.12 - R8quired nottc€)

!. Oocs thc facillty have e copy of thc poroil elong Hith

tha approvcd spplicstlqr ?

Xe8ts Analvsl. (264.U) 264- P.rrit Cordltidr-

l. IB a copy of thc raetc enalysis plgr oalntdnad at thc

feciltty?

0oca th. feciltty heve eopiae of eoplctod leete enelyaia

ruporte ?

Ha8 th€ raatc anlaysis been rcviclod or rapeated aE rcquired?

(For off-alte facUitieg) reelc enalyeie thet ganoraLore heve

aqmcd to anpply?

tnspcction Rrqulrrnont (zg.tt, 264- Pcrolt Conditidr-

l. Doca th. fectllty hava a copy of thc Inapcctidt Plrt?

2. Ooea thc facllity havc emPlctod inapectim loge?

!. tcrc thc daflclenciea corrcctsd in d tiosly lann€t?

4. Arc th. lnspcctio logg oaintalnd et thc fscility for I ycara?

!-!g!g1gg (26I.. L6, 261- Pcnrlt cctditict-

l. Doca faclllty hrvc copy of training plrt?

2. Docr Fsclltty havc pcrcurncl trclnlng rccords?

t. Has.enegaant coplctcd tratnlrq?

4o Y€g

tf yar hea ho filcd a noticc rtth thc RcaLtonal Adnlnistrttor snd DER? Yca Deto

0atc

Ho Dsta

,4-

Y.s

2.

t.

4.

_4o

-{-

/ro

tiu Jo oata

','{* No

j/.J n. Datc

-4* -fr' 
Detc

ra Jo Datc

ca 

-!o 
Oata

j
j

Dste

Dste

No Detg

Oats

Datc

No

-&o -to



4.

5.

6.

Hes laborers c@plet6d training?

Is training auccoaafully coopleted vithin 5 rmttE of hiring,/
trangfer to HH positim?

Has thc training baan conducted as atetad in th€ lraining Pldt?

Doae bhc fscillty percorvrcl training rccorda includingl

a. Jd 
.titlo 

and dcecriptim of pcltlm?

b. Dcecriptim of crployec'e treining?

glu a tto Datc

Pcrrlt Condltial

Y6 l{o

.Yd Ho

4-
u la iio

No Dd.e

Dgtc

nla No Data

-,/ -vY a l{o Oata

- r' -FYa l{o Data8. lre rGcords naintsinld for I ycara?

Continqency Plan and Enerogncv proccduree (264. j(}.S6) 26I_

l. Doeg tha facility har6 . eopy of th. Cmtlngoncy plrr?

sni fest Sy8te|I, Reeopdkeepino snd Rsoort (26l.m-nt Z6i- Pornit Conditicr_
,/l. Does th€ facilltf hevc coplsa of tha ltanifcet? ,.ya ilo

2. Has tha p.tan bccr of,rnd€d end hevc thc algndlgnts bcgr Sprovcd?

J. {arc thc plan rsvisioru gLbiittrd to rU locsl euthorltle?

4. Is th. e.crgsncy coordinotor o-6it. or Hithin .hort drlving
dlstanc! of plant at all tirea ?

a. Arc thc .€ni fceta aignad and datcd gnd srturncd to th.
gencrrtor?

b. Is a sigoed copy Cven to thc traneportcr?

c. Arr thcrc any canifcsts that hav6 not bcan cupletcly
filled out?

Arc copica of thc r€nif.8t rataincd fcr thrcc ycata?

Hes thG Fecility rtcai ved any ahipcnta of h.2ardou! r8!t. $|ich
lr8rc ineo.raistrnt rith Urc unifcst?

s. If yca, has hc attapted to sccmclh th. dilcrrpancy rittl
thc Aancrator end trmcportar ?

b. If m, h€a DEf, bccn notiflotr?

Doag tha fociltty havc ogcratlng rgcords that rhor e
Ceacriptim and qudtity of cech harerdorr rastc .rd
tho detc end rcthod of TrSr0 rt th6 fec ity?

-4o 
-!to 

orta

r Yer l{o Datc

,/ lca ttlo Datc

r' Ya No Datc

y'Y- No Dsts

7*-n"-0.*
_4"
4-
'tuo YE

-Y6
o?.

t.

t'la

a.

2-rsD

l{o Oatc



Groundiatar llonitorinq ( 264.90-.100) 264 Pernit Cddition-

l. Ooes the facility havc a coPy of thc Groundxater Plan?

2. Oocg thc facility havG copics of thc asoundHater analysis?

f. Hag the analysis been cmducted es specifled?

6. Hea th6ra boeo a gtatietically Eignifica;t lncreaac of the valuo

Fo! tho Psranrter fror beckgromd?

5. Oid thc facil'ity notify the Oepartocnt of the parencter thst showed

e ststisticelly significsnt inclceac rithin 7 deya?

Cl.oaura and Poet{loeurc (264.110-.120) 2g Pernit Cotditlcn-

' 1. ts a copy of tha approved plan and all roviaione kapt at thc faciltty?

2. Doca thc raxhul inv.ntory of r.otee st ths factlity oxcc€d that

sp.ci ft.d in thc Closurc Plen?

Docs tho focility hev! an epprovcd p€t-closurG pten ( for letd

dlapoeal facilltlcg ) ?

Haa tlE plsn b€€n ancndcd and epproved by ths Departrant ard

distrihrt€d to tfic appropriats rg€nclcs ?

Financial (264.140-.15f) 2g Poroit Conditidr-

l. oocg th€ facilit, hav€ a rrlttd cstlnetcr in currcnt doll€Et
of thc cst of clooing th. fEclUtY?

Hea the flnancial aasuranc! becn updated for the lsEt year?

la thc factlity in copllancc rith thc finenclel saauranct ragulation

rdth rcspsct to!

Cloaum cost?
Pct{loeurc coat?
Suddcn liabi lity?
Ncr-anddcn Ii abllitY ?

6'an6.iiir* l*1., ,.1 n "[' f 
( t'ntnt ''t:'

N. Y I ccrT

tll-
-.,ffo -no 

Datc

Yes No Date

Yee No Oste

Y€a No Dete

Y€s DateNo

./,."
No

No
l.

4.

z.

t.

0atc

/y'no Yes Datc

nYa

{Ye No

t/r* No

ia

/.,UY
I.lr
I

Dgta

y'ro

/ro
4ta-vo

t/Ya

-!/ey'a

/t
n" f/zihhau

-t-
No ' Dstc t' l 'f
No Oetc

!qt,.r"l il.n,tr, Fltt hs.

No

l{o Datc

,. TSD



lleste Arelysis (2g4.lj) Z&_ pcnrit Ccrdition_

l. Check raste analysis equipoG.tt to sac iF it is.m-sita and in
mrking condition ?

Security

l.

(254. 14) 264- Pernit Conditiot_

Is th€ faci ty seeurity oystd edequet. to niniltze
rnauthorized entry?

?. Ase si.gns pcted end lagiblc for E fc&?

General Inspecticr (264.f5) ?64 Prnrit Condittcr-

t. Ig thc fecility aquipped to prcvcnt fin,
explosion or contaninatim of UtG d|virdtrdtt grd le tha
equipocnt in rorking corditim?

Ignitable, Reactitc, or tncmprtiblc laetc (26A.171 ZA

vf6

:/Y6 No Date

'4 6 l{o Date

//
il* tlo oato

Prnlt Cofritidl

'/le t{o Dste

/Ya No Dats

U'No Y6 Datc
.

" la No Dats

DeteNo

l. Is th€ rlast! acparatcd ard conftnod frc aouress of lgnitioo
or rsacLidr, sprrka, apontenroua ignltion, dd sadiant hrst?

Z. Arr iNo Scokirgi Eigns poatrd in tha erq?

Preparedneas and Preventim (z^.n - .tl, 26 pcrrit Corditldl

l. Ia there evldonca of flra, cxploeiat os eontsrinatid olF th6
drvironmgrt ?

2, Is thc facility equipcnt tocetcd in aecordenc! rith tb .pprovrd
plen end is it frnctlonal?

Contingenca Plsn a.d Ercrgency. Proco&rca (Z6a.JO-.56)

1.. Ycrify equipocnt locatim enrt fo?king cmditio?

2g Paroit Conditicr

{la Ho Date

Pcrcit Corditlcnsniiest Syetcr, RecordkerCrE .nd Raport (266.il-.Zl) ZA

l. YcriFy .loc6tidt ard quentity of hgzsadous fast rith th.
qcrating rccord?

Gmundratcr tlonitoring (264.$-. f(n)

l. Yarify locattm of Halls?

2. Verify conditicr of rclle?
Ctack for capa ard locka?

?g Panlt Conditlcn

-Ye. l{o Datc

,.7rl #.1

_Yae _llo Dttc

Yr. l,lo Detc

4- ISD



-t -

RCR.A IAilD

I.AND DISPOSAI.

B}}I CESF.IS?

RESTRIETTOI{S RULE

cER 268

Fac r l ity

Faci li.ty

Fac ! I ity

ID f 3

Na.me:

AddreE s :

Date of rnepection: llrlf I f, tf ?l

Sirt+'.o

Fac ! l ity

Fac ! ] ity

Contac-, '

Per 6onE

s Title:

phone * t r{i 3t !fi7:4!4
zt '7

conract 7 1t< u,{ /4lLtf=

pre6en-- for Inape;lrci:

Date anc Tj:ne rnspection Eegan: ill{ 2t.,./{l ' / A7

Date and ri:ne rnspection Ended: tvt*y Ei, ttfl l 7'7o/ll

r. (a) Descri,be the generator's reatlicted etalt€ rtr!r!! (u!e the LDRR

TreatEent strndards I!Et) and thr dcltinrtion ,of each!

filtl fazi',*- F t- gz6'=c - 'F{(o7



(b) Ale the waBteg correctty identlfi€d? (You trry need to revies':

Toc, Tss, Eoc, TCLP,-pgir, 3rd lhirde ilw' Nrlw' Technorog:f

lcroo:fEs, tablee ,aa'oi, 26g't2'.258'43'; P68'7 Notlces for 3rd

Thirde includes varlance until B/B/90: oin tech' l

(c) Ia the generetor Bgoring r€atlicted waate on site?

IE the generator cornplYing wlth 258 ' 50?

IE the generator
268.s0(a)(1)?

complYing wlth 262.34 as required bY

A!: the rtlstes I'dentlfied corrcctl:'?



Have LDF.n rraBteg been

-3-

Etored ovrr 90 daYB (generator)?

iact l+t I
i,';/,"

If the f ac j.lity
over a year, can
for auch atorage
auch quan--it iee
ProPer recovery,

lE a TsD and hat b€en ltorlng rcRR wasteE for
the TsD prove (.If chal'lenged) that the reeaon
J,a aolely for the PurPose of accuEulatlon of

of hazrrdous waate eg are n€csEsary to tacilj.tate
treatment or diEitosaL?

Does the -genera:or have a variance?

l,/,;

T' waste erith Treatment Standards

(a) Do the Notif icatj,ons required by 268.? include!

EPA llazardous 9la.ate I i

Applica.ble TreatEent standaldE
othe8 than 1001 - PO05, P020 -
List {3rd Thirdr Rule}3 fg37

reference for eagteg
- F028, errd Callfornia

or Pr6Per
F023, FO25

Hanlf Glt Docunent I' at ,le "
i{aete Jtnalyaia Data, where avail $tet {e+
certification Stateoent !f generator ls
claiming to meet freatroent standarda:

Date waate ie eubject to ProhibitionE
if subject to a variance:

AlAf v f | ,

iA1t f)/v. f _



-{-

?'T DoeE the generator
( 5 ) yearB?

Balntain the rSove recorda on-3ite for five

Add!'. iona I Note6

(Check for soft

and collEent€ !

harnner conpliance Prior to Nay 8, 1990. )
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ffEL',;,, ,,lcD
.-L+i--;; srArE oF Lo.,rsrA$+A, 

ouo||"/'DEPSR'l.MFltr OF ENVIIi' HAZARDOI'S WAST'I.. DIVISION. P.O. BOX 44-10?-ATON ROUGE, LOU ISIANA 70804

APR 1ilbs,
TRICIL

Form Approved. OMB No.2050-{t039. Expires 9'30'91Please ot for use on elile (f2-pitch) typewriter.)

G

E

N

E

R

T

F

UNIFORM HAZARDOUS
WASTE MANIFEST

1. Generator's US EPA lD No. Manilest

n I ; I rrl q l,r I n | 7 | . I q | 6l i I nl) "lrt"ifliltii
2. Page 1

oll
lntornration in the shaded areas
is not required by F€deral

GeneJalor's Name and Mailing Address 'Ir:icil ii(lcoviiry S*::vlcee ' lllc.
170 Bartor.r }lun:i.c i.pa1 $lrport
l].r i' t or'r, Fl",rrr.da 33830

At t-rr: l,lar cl r-a gamllcon
I

4. Generator's Phone ( ill3 )533,6.111

oer

i5

5. Transporier 1 Company Name 6. US EPA lD Number

[,;]r'd f :ru i,.n'r'i rn,)ii,,!i-rf al S,rrvJr-cs!(Tc)Il'lClSlClDlglSlTl 51 7l41 61 41 7

C. State Transport€r's lD

D.,Trinsporter's Phone :3/r-3139,
7. Transporter 2 Company Name US EPA lD Number

rlllll
E, Stale Trsnsport€r's lD.: l
F, Transportar's Phong.i',:. :,.i,

9. Designated Facilily Name and Site Address
Il r., r l.i.,i;; urlrirr;irinc:.L.rt. licrvicer;
13.lljI Sci:ni,: ii {g}rwar;r
iJ;r.co i li(rugrr, LA. 70674

10.

|l.lrriI

US EPA lD ttumber

nl 0l ll 0l 3l 9l 5l 1l 2l 7

11, US DOT Desc.iption (lncluding P,opet Shipping Name, Hazatd Class, and lD Number )
'12. Containers

Na I rrr"
13.

Total
Quantity

14
Unit

Wvvol

Lt{ i
rl

iJ,l i, l; !.r l.'i,irnuabl ': l,.i.citrld
r j ,rri.ibl .i i,iqrri.d, ilf:9993,

N.O,S., (ToIuenc)
r)Oc1/Foo3/rlu05 j 0101 I TrT^t _ 015101010

o.

.:

o.

t,l .- ' ,l 
' 
'''

.:.;.'!.t i:.:.. ' 
:'

J. Additional Descriptions lor

BR# 37544

Malerials Listed Abova KOB6
D005
D006
D009

.i 1i:l'y,",:,:::i:l'.1,",",.::i'.::ii

15. Special Handling Instruclions and Additional lnfo.mation

!i'reifdr)irc',' Corrtrrli: I 8i)0-535-5053 (#508)
iiincri;r.r-,;:'.' ii,rr,;pcrnsie Guide #27
Ii' uri;rbi't t,r dc 1.{veI EirLunr to ge}rcr:rtor.
504. 9'/5--6595

{
INIIOTRAC

If spllled ln Louislana contact LADPS

rr! in s rl!3pE.r3 i. p,op.r condirion lor v..tpon bv hrol'*rt rc.ordi60 ro !tpli.&h inr6r rioillrid n.ronrl 0ov...n.nl r.!ulrtiont.

Dv*sst!e3nel.|ron|nd..|.c|th.b.1t*|!t6ftrn.!6m6ntm.|hot't|.|i3.v.i|ab|.tofr..nd|h|t|cBn'i'.ld'A

Prinled/Typed Name

lf it rtl l. r i,. lir-qr-ll f oir
"fff,u,ffi-YL-,;ffi. U;h'fr

R
A
N
s
P
o
R
T
E

l T.Transporler 1 Acknowledgemenl ol Rscaipt ot M8terials

Prinled/Typed Name
.--\--r\g\n .. Y.c. ,r .r r t

lqnatq,F .a') ' Month Day Year

/,/1, ,q, ,'%*4 ntnv qV
18-Transporler 2 Acknowledgdm€nt of Feceipt ol Materials

Printed/Typed Nam€ I,/ Signature Month DaY Year

tttltl
F

c
I
L
I
I

I 9.Discrepancy Indicalion Space

?qFacilily Owner of Operator: Certitication ol receipt ol hazardoudlnaterials cql/sld by this/4Enitest €xcept a{notel in ltem 19,

([Y'PlFhE-/^ -4J u ?-J
oEo FoBM HW-3 (R 9/88)

TSD FACILITY MAIL TO GENERATOR



o RakI-IhT"q t
I,AND-D,ISPoEAI, BESTRTCjTTQN NoTrFrcATroN (per 4o eFn. 268'7)

INSTR!lCTtoN: Complelc Pqrt L C!99!-33d completc Part !l or Prrt lll Complcte and aiqn Part lV'

PART I:

l.
2.

J.

4.

J.

Gcncralor Namc::

Rc lcrtncc tt rro/L/tv/Lto7or1' 3 7i-4 / Manileil #: l- /,
zip:

4(o (, EPA T.D,

S !a!e:

(
Address:

City; tt

fif,'s
EPA

( ny/
lY aste Codcs iirt, Al.L coder lhir rtrcam and all relGvant !ubcatelorier - -lec rra ridc of thlr formfor

/7 /? '.L(t
- t ( .r , r ta

'. 1./t. /(i Doa/; --
,l

Thia rtreaq ic (check one) r 

-wartcwatcr 

( <l% total organic carbon and <l% total rurpended lolidr )

tf *urf.r"il"r. conrrrlt with your Saler or Cultomer Servicc Rcprerentativc.

pAETJ!:l{Sq1g1t!Djccl_lO_I.and_Disposal Rgsrriclions(tf thc wartc ir non-harardour or a "newl'/.lirted waetc' identified in Part

-!!t 
bglqw. <omplgle Palt l!l rlllifr!han Part lg

_Prrrludnt ro {0 c!'R 268.7, I am norifyins )LRES (LA)L-RES(NJ)I , -RES!1X)',-RES of ,L.\;-OPC;-TET that under thc abovc

R ES Re ferencc and r' an ifest nu.t..r, I a m rtiip pifigJo you o J ilfi id.n iln"aE tirc bP/t isltc code(a) and rubcategory(ier) lirted in P art I above'

which ir rubject to thc EPA [,and Diopoaal Rertrictionr, ar checked below'

{ v/ Qhegk l!!e !. 2. s qnd/or l' ar arrplicablc

A ,. Trcatmcnt rrandprd, ar chcckcd by mc in Attachmcnt l, which t am cncloring, for 

- 

F00l;- FOOZ; X fOOa;

J ..- F{)ol; A t'ooo; 

- 

Fo3o.

\ 2. Nrrr.erical trcotmcnt rrandard(r) rpccificd in {0 CFR 268.{f (a) (Tablc CCWE), pcr Attachmcnt 3'
-T t. Tr€atmen! rrandard(r) cxprc4ed ar rpccificd tcchnolog'y(i.r)-in {0 CFR 26S'12(a), for-which the requlred technology, per

Allachmcnr 3, ir iwctx; _'DEAcr;_ ib'crs ru NEUTR; 

- 

IMERC; 

- 

sTABL; or, for PCBr,

, 

- 

In.ir,.rotion in a TOSCA-pcrmillcd rncin'rator (REs(TX) only)'

X .1 Nrrrlcrical tr.atmcnr rran<lord(a) rpccilicd in i0 CfR 268.{3(a) (Tablo CCW), per Atirchmcnt 3.

nonwa!tewater

"X {!ro clreck onc or more of thc followins lintr i( applicablc

S. A D00l-D0lt wartc which (") X doer (b) 

- 

do!! not mect thc definition of a nCalifornia Lirti rartc (sec

definirion be low). If (n), I hrvc liii-ch.ck.d' t'h"{,ali-fo-in Lirl' rcction of Attachmcn! l, which I om cncloring.

6. Trcrtnrrnt rtandord(r) with a 'capacity varirncc'until 

- 

t09-- pcr AttElhmcnt 3-, ar-I,hrvr chcckcd on

tlrc cnclorcd Attaclimcnt l. Tho'varti (") _ doo. (E| 

- 

do.r not mcct thc dcfinitton of a 'California Li!t'rralt.
(rec detioirion bclow). If (a), I havc "ho, "nli-k"d thc iirlitornir Lirt rcction of Altachmcnt l, which I am cncloring.

I. A nickcl or thollium .Cclfornia Lict" wartc (rcc dcfinition bclow), I havc chcclcd ihc "Calfornia Lltt" !€ction of

L

9.

10.

At3!chmcntl, which I am cncloring.

A rpccific cx!onrion or vrriancc (othcr than a 'capacity vrriancc"), ar
which I Em cnc lorin g.

I havc chcckcd on Linc H or I of Attachment 2'

Thc wa!tc alrcady mcctr rtl rclcvant trcstment !tendardr. I havc rigncd thc requirad certiftcatlonon page 2 of Attachment
2. which I am cncloring.

Thir warto ir r lab pack, lf it ir an 'Appcndix lV lab pack' or rn 'Appcndix V lab prck", I have rigned thc required
c.rtificrtionon pago 2 of AttLchmcnt 2, rlhich I tm cncloring.

PART ltI: l{aslat-N[Jgb.k9LJo l.and Disoosal Restrictions

Purrrrrnr to .to CFR 268.?, I rm notifylng 

-RES(LA): 
RES (NJ);-RE9(TX)1-RES of LA;-OPC;-TET that, under lho abovc

;f*..;"-';;;';;;ii."t-n,t-L...,'t rm rhippins-r-o you i *--ii- *trtitr ii non-hirariJfi tnd/or id;ntificd by thc EIA waato codc(r) lirted
in Part I rbovc- Thc *utc ir 0p!rubjec! io ttrc t,"na Dirpocal Rcrtrictionr bccaurc thc rrartc ir non-halardoul and,/or conrirtr Sl!I, ol-ol!
or morr of thc following EPAiirtc cod4 lirtcd rincc Novembcr 6, 196{: D0lE-.13, K06{-66, K088, K090-91, KflT-f8' K123-26r Kl3l-32, K136,

PA

si

u328, U353, U369.

Print or Typo gmc

Tiilc
I/1. +t( .,.-.<..-,

",," //r//
,/'2

NOTE: A 'Coliforiric Lir!'wartc ir (a) I haraidout rrutG containlng Haloxcnatcd
mg/l, or grcat.ri or (b) a liquid harardour wutc (including frcc liquidr) hrving r
following matcriolr !t I conc.ntrstion cquol to or gtclt€r lhrn lpccificd: PCB'r,60
Pb,600; tlg, 20; Ni, l!l; 3c, l0O; Tl,lso.

Orgariic Compoundr rt ! conccntration of 1000 mf/kg or
plI oqual to o! lclt lhln ?.0 or containing any of thc

ppm; or (in mg/l) frao cyanldcr, 1000; Ar, 600; Cd, 100; Cr,600;

rtl hrw iz e d R gpr e se n!a!

grlatur.

,l13 A '1lO



I,AUD_DIEI)oSA L R !iu'r Kr l;rrun

EPA
WA STE
CODE

D002

Do0s

D 008

SIJI}CATECORIES

lgnitablc liquidr lo % -TOf 9r*?
(-ls"lilPl: !iq'lic! -< .t0 % roc,

lg ilrblc comPrc!lcd g3!e!
I grr ital:lc rcactive.
Oxi,lircr

Sleel corrorivet

Alkalinc
Aci,l

Explo.ivcr
Wal.r rctctlv.r
ll ctrctivc rrtllidcr
Iteac!ivc cy anidcc
Othcr rcactivcr

C ad mittm -con !ainin g bat t c rier

s, q!!t!t'- ---l
Lead acid battcric!
O th€r

/--L Low mcrcury ,- - llrgh 'rn.rcury -
ll igh tncrcury, containing organicr

(not incincrator rccidrrer)
IItgh mcrcury, containlng inorganicr

(inclrrding incinorotor or Rl'IERC rcriducr)

Light cndr
Spcnt fillcn/ aidr and desiccEntr

Low rinc
lligh rinc

Colcium rul(atc
Non-calcium rulfatc

Low mcrcury
Il igh mcccu ry

Low mcrcury
IIigh mercury

Low mcrcury - - rcriducr from RMERC
Low mcrcury --rctiducr from incincralion
l"fcrcury lulminatc, high mcrcury --

incincrrtor or RMERC rcriducr
Mcrcury fulminatc, nonwattcwalan -- not

incincrrtor or RIIERC rcriducr

SAE f020 ltccl corrolion
ratc < 6.35 mm/Yr
P.r 282.22 (i)(l )
Pcr 2e2.2 ? (a)(r)

Pcr
Pcr
Pcr
Pcr
Pcr

2BO mslhs, Hg or >

260 mc/ls Hg or )

< 16% totrl rinc
1696 lotrl rinc or >

< l0 ms/kg Hs
16 ms/Lg Hg or )
< ?60 mg/ks Hg
260 mg/kg Hg or

Odgtnal P066 lcu
Original P066 legl
260 mg/hg Hg or
Original P066 lcm

Originrl P091 lcrr
Original P092 lmr

COMMENT

Pcr
Pcr
Pcr
Pcr
Pcr

261.2 t (8) (l)
261.21 (a)(l)
261.21 (a)(s)
20t.21 (a)(z )
261.21 (a)(r)

261.25 (!) (6),(7), (8)
261.23 (s)(2),(s), ({)
261.2s (!)(6)
261.2s (a)(t ),(1)
2 61.2 3 (a)(t )

< 260 mg/kg Hg
2S0 mg/kg IIg or )

F 015

K06 t

K06S

K07l

K t06

P066 than 260 mg/kg
than 200 mg/Lg

than 260 mg/kg

Hs
Hg

Hr

P092 Low mcrcury - - rcriducr from RMERC
Low mcrcury --tcciducr from incineration

Phonyl morcury accttlc, high mcrcury --
incincrator or RMERC rcriducr

Phcnyl morcury Ecatat., nonwBlt.wtten --
no! incincrstor or RMERC rcridue r

than 280
than 260

mg/kg Hg
mg/kg Hg

ul6r lligh morcury
l,ow mcrcury -- rcridttcr from
[,ow mcrcury -- rcriducr from

NOTE: TOC = total organic carbon; RMERC = mcrcury rctorting

2&O mtlls llg or >

260 mg/kr Hr or
RMERC Original U l5l lorr
incincratlon 2gO mglks HS

,?eO mglks, Hg or >

I

thrn 200

D00 t

D006

-p. 2-

mg/kg Hg

Urc thcrc liner for addiiionEl EPA rartc codcr and .ubcrtcgori'!, lf nccclrrry :



r\!)r)l TI ollAr, l!

For Pgrt l!-Line I of the l,DR Nolilicalion (F001-F005. F0391

Thi. w!!re n r!L bc treate(l to mce! thc follouriog lrrdtment ctandardr (chcck thc appropriatc line):

_ Foot 

- 

t'002 A noor 

- 

Foo{
ty., F005

R EC IJ I,ATED
AZ AR t)Ol)S

coN!!!Tl_l!jNT

I
WASTEWATERS
CONCENTRATION

f mrl l)

NONWASTEWATERS
CONCENTRATTON

(mr/))WAITE COD E

t'001 - l'0(15 rpcnt tolvtnt.

F00t - t'005 rpent colvenlc

P00l - F005 !pent !olvent!
(Pharmaceulicrl lndu6try
Wa6tewater Srrbcategory)

F005

F005

_ For F039, ar indicated on

TART!E CCWE

Acctona
n-8utyl elcohol
Carbon diru lfid e

Carbon lctrachloridc
Chlorobcnrenc
Crcrolr (ou,l c rc6y lic rcid)
Cyclohcxanonc
1,1 - D ichlorobc n rtnc
Ethyl ac€tate
Ethylbenrcnc
Ethyl cther
laobutanol
lv{ethanol
l'lcthylenc chloride
lvl et hy I elhyl k etonc
Met hyl irobutyl ketonc
Nrlrobcnrenc
Iryridinc
Tetrachloroethylenc
Tol u enc
l, I, l, - Trichlorocthanc
l, l, 2 - Trichloro-

f,2, I - Trifluorcthrno
Trichlorocthylen c

T ri ch lo ro 0 u o rome th anc
Xylene

o.0 6
5.O 'r
t.06
0.0 6
0.1 5
2.82
o.126
o_65
0.0 6
0.06
0.0 6

6-0
0.2 6
o.2
0.0 6
0.06
0.66
1.12
0.079
1.12
r.06

t.06
0.062
0.06
0.06

TABLECCW

o.69
6.0
{.81
0.96
0.0 5
0.?6
0.76
0.12 5
0.7 6
0.063
0.7 6

' 8.0' 0.75
0.96
0.7 6

0.33
0.12 6
0.3 3
0.06
0.3 3
0.41

0.06
0.091
0.06
0.16

l, t, 2, Trichlorocth anc
Benrcnc

Mcthylcnc chloridc

1- Nil ropropanc

2-Ethoryrthanol

thc rcvcrrc !idG of ahir Attachm.nt

0.030
0.070

0.{ {

REQUIRED

7:80
. 3.70

NA

METHOD
INCIN

INCIN

D00e, D007, D008, D009, Dor0, D0
(b) a liquld harardour wartc )60

INCIN

INCIN

Por Pqrt II, Li4e !;Q. or ? of tho LDR Notification (California Lirtl

Thir wartc mult bc trcatcd ar indicatcd bclor il it ir (a) 8 D001, DOO2, DOOS, D004, D006,
or rubjecl to r "capacity variance", -- 1q{ mcetr thc definition of r 'California Lirt" waatc; or
PCBr, or > 13{ mr/l Ni, or >_ 130 mg/l Tl. Chcck thc appropriatc linc bclow.

IIOC > lo00 ppm: incincrrtc in r RCR  incincrstor
liqrridr, PBC >_ 60 ppm or; incincrato in r TOS CA/RCR.{ incincrator

liquid, pll 51 2: Neutralirc

liqrrid, Ar > 600 mg/l: '
liquid, Cd >- lo0 mg/l: '
liquid, Cr > 600 mg/l: '
liquid, Pb > 600 mg/l: '
liquid, IIg > 120 mg/l: '
liqrrid, Ni 213{ mg/l: r

liqrrid, Sc > IOO mg/l:

liquid, Tl >- 130 ms/l:

i Trcal to bclow Calilornia Lirt conccntration, or to non-liquld form.



I
TRB ttuElrl--grAuDrBDs Fo**t

CONSTUTTENT CONCENTRATIONS IN WASTE EXTNACT

Aaorno.ry......--..--..---.-..'..-.-..-.'..'-'-"" 0-23

Arrrrc......,..,-.,---...-.-.--'-""""' 5 0
Bsri'n..--..,-....-..-....--....---...-- -""'-' 62

C..tri(rn .-.-..-.---.-. .---..'-.'-,"" " O 06'
C-fvo.rrm ffotd).--.----..--..-.-.',....,. 5 2
La.d..,-.,,.,-.--......,.-.---.-...'. .-' 0 5t
Udcr't.....-.-.-.-..-.,.-.---*--..-,.."-' 0 025
NtsId ...._....__-_.-....--..--.-.....--..-.-.... 0,32
S6rdr m...,.-...-...-....-.........-.-..--.--' st
Sf6. .-.- 0.o72

f'

CONSTIT('ENT CONCENTRATIONS IN WASTES

Acaryrtm,nolluo.e.l. . t.O('rYro.rltlo .3.t
runn . ._ ... ., O 05{Aminob'pnl^yt N.A
rnl|rE -..... -... r 14

;€ tofttno

x@o.ra..-.....,.

:t ,l

.62
'3r.34
.15
.62

.62

.62

.62

.12

. t'2..!2
.:ll
.33
. t{
. t4
. ig
i l8
. t6

.013
'28N{
'la.28
. 26
.2.3
. lio
. t60
. I rJ
' 29
.?0
.la

NA
a !;0
.0.2

r0068
.0.t3
.0.r3
. 0.13
t 0.13

.33
NA

. 6.0. 160
.28

o te0
NA. t5. 8.2

.,1.0
.a3

.0066

.0.0€8

' 17

' 28.J6
.0.001
.0 00t

.28

.28
. a2
.65

. 170
. 0.066

.2.8
.0,t3

'&a. t.5
. 0.18.l5

.35

.33

.38.

.33
r t60

NA

.a6

. 3.1
NA

.28
I t4

'28.29
.29

NA
.17
. 2.3
.2.3
.35
.35
.46
'37

0 001
0.001.{8
.7.1
. lB
. 3.1.62
a 1.6
. f,60. L5
.8.2
. t6
.22
| 1.9. 7,9. t9

t 0.001
.0.001

NAtt2
.12
.5.8

'37
'28. 1.3
.19
. 5.0
.5.8
r 5.6

'37
'3t.29
.20
.33
.26

M€thyi o8,atftron,,.,.
Nl.phlhabno ....-,.,..
2+{aphr/amn€ .......

GNru@nr1ino......,....
Nrhob€nron€ ..........,
5+{rtro-+loludrnc....
4-Nruophonol.,,..,.....,
N- Nr trosodbthylanino
l+Nirosodrrn€Fryamrno....-.---.--.,......
N.NitroJo{r-n6ury1amr^o.......,...,....,...,...
N-Nitrffomoryorhylsrrin€.......,.......'.., .

N +.lUo3orno.Phonn€
NJ'|iuoloprp€fldno .

N+lrtroJopyroldno
Pu !uxo.r,,..........,....
Pentacfrloroben:6ns
Pontacnhrodibsnro.furent........'..,"'-'..
PoattachkrodibonlOIE onn!.........,.-.-. .
Pofl trchlo.mtuobontoftc ..'....'........'.'..'..
P entschlo{oo{lofiol

hrooo
h4rifl.
Soruc
Silvor (2.,t,tTP)

oclo. 1260 ...... .. . I I
)n6-8llc. .. .. O Ja6

orrloilltnlnatcofto. .-...
ol b }'t r roa I nthe na
O(t lfkro.! 

^ltror|.

. t5. t5.lt

. t5
.?6
.79
.25
.56

NA
,0 lf

. t6
'57

Dontyl 9hmalsta

2.r.sr,,......,......,.

lac gurrg klrlrt:cpr€ml..... . , .. .,.

60l (.|} and p.r3omorrl .. ..- . . .. .

Na.oo€itrlala....-....,.......-..... ........., .f.tA
anc .. .......,.. ....... I t6

to.lltLna r 6 0
2 Chlo.o€rhorll rDothrrE............ ... .12

rto.olo(m.,...-,......,...,,,..........*..-._......-. . S E
tt2€hloroloo.opyo .$r .-.........,.,..... . 7 ?

ald ....-. ..-.-... ..-....-. .,.... . | 4
ttdrcrrlr$tna (Molbn drb.xlol...,,,,.... . 13
€ildonrphttulo.|. ...-...- ... ..- . ... . . 5 6

.82
,56

t.2.a,5..TsFrcflo.obadofrt,..,.....,... .....
T€te dodbon2o,tulrrt,............,.......'
T0tachlo.odb€rc'+{loErtt.........',.--.
2,3.t,&T€blc'|brodbe.tro-p-dtoxin...'.'
l, l. l 2.Tqb-rct}|qoenuna...,...............,-
1. 1.2.2.Totra}iorootl.na..,,....,.............
Tourcfrboed|fi....
2.3.4.&ToElcnb.Dpa|erEl
To|{lofr
Torroht|.
t 2.+Tdctrtoaobaatro{ra
l. l.l.frk-t qoorh|n...........'..'.'.....'.........
| . | .2-Trittlo(o.tum
TrkflcrortttyLoa..,,.
2.l.tTn:hlo.opa..d
?,a ,&TrkrfdcPhdEa
t,a}'Tdtlo.op.lgr1L .'...-.'...-....-.--.-
it,l 2.f .iKtltqol az-rriuorr|tu r...,.,,
Vk|]'l c ordr
Xylsx(rl

. t5

.ls

t.6
N 
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA

A
HA
NA
NA
N 
NA
NA
NA
NA

I

I 2.tta.Or$O.3{h!trOOroOdno . .. ... ....

t.2 Db.CmOotnao6 tEtnyls.€ d'b{o.
.nocl.

Otrorio.n€lhan€
2.r,[knbrogne.oryac€l|c rcd {2.a.

.15

. r0
Ctraarrf.l|
Cogp.r

SoLaif|t ,

SlYr.
Vrnrdlrn

f[ob0.........-...,.......,.--....... N^

NrDhAtrbfxl ol



ATTA

I,AND DTS[,OSAI, RBSTRTCTION NOTTFICATTON

For Eqlt ![]j1c I]'6 of t[c No!ification Form Thir waatc ir (chcck onc):

_4. Soil or rlclrrir conttrnrinrt.d only *ith rolvcntr and/or Cali(ornio Lirt waatir, from thc following Superfund Site:

(thir varirnca valid until Novembcr 8, t990)

CHHENT

o

s,artcr, from RCR-A' corrcctivc action order
rigned by-on 

- 

(thir variancc
Soil or dcbrir, contdmindt.d only with rolvcntr and/or Crlifornla Lirt
reqrriremcnt (attach a copy o( relcvant EPA ordcr or pcrmit provirion)
November 8. 1990)

B.

bared on
1991 for

or
valid un

lncincra
ruch warter

$oil or debrir contaminated with rartc rpccificd in 266.33 or 26t.3,1 for whlch thc irustmcnt rtandar,d ir
per Attachment 3 (thir variancc valid unlil Augu!t 6, 1990 for ruch wartcr in 268.33 ond until Junc 8,
in 268 3l ).

_D. Soil or dcbrir contaminotcd with wortcr rpccificd in 268.35 for which tho trcatmcnt rtandard ir bared on Incinerstion,
rdtortinr, vitrilication or w.!-!rroxid.tion, pcr At!achmcnt 3 (variancc vrlid until May 8, 1993)

E. A wratc rpccifird in 208.36 (a)--pcr AttEchmcnt 3 --orK0?1 (varianct valld until Augurt 8, tgg0),

F. K0,t8, K0iS, K050, K05r or K062 (variancc valid until Novcmbcr 8, 1900)

C. A walt€ rpecificd in 266 35 (c) -- pcr Attachmcnt 3 -- (varlancc valid until May 8, 1992)

For Part Il, l,ine B-E of thc Notification Form. Thir wartc ir:

Subjccl to o carc-by-ca.rc .xt.nrion, purrurnt to {0 CFR 26E.6, grtntcd by
(attach copy)

l. Subjcct to a trcatability vrrirnce, punurnt ro {0 CFR 26E.4{, grlnt.dby
( attach copy)

tI.



ln!truc!ion:

Chtck Linc t, 1, or S below. lf checking Linc I or
rppropriste, alco chec! l,inc {. Sign and date below.

2 below. attach rupportrng analytical rcrultr' If checking Linc 2' and if

For q,'ner:rtorr who havc detcrmincd

I crrlify rrncl0r penalty of law that I
tc!ling or throrrgh knowledgc of thc
atrrrdardr opecifted in {0 Cl'R I'art
or RCRA rcction 3ll0{(d)- | believc
llrilt tlrl]re are uignificant penalticl
irrrpriron rnc n L.

th at thei r w alt e Ee!L!-!I!sUq9!L!!144!d! ( zoa'z(a) (r ) (ii)) :

pcrronally havc cxamined and am famililr with thc walto lhrough analyaia and
-*artc to rupporl thir ccrtiftcation ihat lhG wartc complier with thc trealment

ioi, 
- 
s,iup"If D and all applicoblc prohibitionr ler forth in ,10 cFR 268.32

tfrrt the information I rubmiited i. truc, accurata and complete. I am aware

f.i-rrL-ittl.g r falrc ccrti6ca!ion, including thc poroibilily of a fine and

F9r tgnlqrgq! facil!tier
( 268.7 (b ) (5 )(i)):

which havc trcated thc wartc ro that it mcctr tha rtquired numerical trcatmelt !tandard!

I ccrtify under pcnalty of lsw that t havc pcrronally rxaminad rnd am familiar with thc trcitmcnt tcchnology and

operrtion of thc tr€atmeni proce6r urcd to rupport thic ccrtification snd thst' barcd on my inquiry of thore

irrclivirlrralr immediately rerponoible for obtaining thir information, I believt that the trcEtment procetr tra! been

<.rperated an(l mointained properly ro a. to comply with thc pcriormancc levclr rpeci{icd in 10 CFR Part 268

Srrlrlnr! f] on(l cll !pplrcoblc prohibitionr rci forth in r0 CFR 268 32 or RCRA,.rocti"" .t$llil-:ill""t
irnperrniroiblc dilrrtion oi ihc prohibitcd ,ru"tc. I am lsarc thct thcrc are rigniftcant p€nalticr' for rubmitting a falre

cectilrcation, inclrrding !h. Porribility o( finc and imPri.onmcnt

fgr !re1lment facilit!91 which havc trcatrd thc wartc with th! rcqttired trcatmcnt tcchnolo(v rpecificd in 268"t2

(certil-rcation ptr 208.2(b )( s )( ii )):

I certify under penally of
268.12. I am awarc that
of fino anLl inrpridonm.nt.

|f]|lecertir|cationinI,ina2abovoirbaocdinwholco.p|rtonthc@
GQtt g(SD, check thc follo.,ring ccrtification:

I cer!ify rrnder penalty of law that I havc pcnonally cramincd and am familiar with lho trcatment tcchnology and

operrtion of tlr. tr.atm.nt procc!. ur..l to rupport thit crrtificltion rnd tha!, barcd on my inquiry of. thore

in,lrvirlrralr immediately rcrponriblc lor obtaining thir information, t bclicva thrt thG nonwsltewat6r orgrnic conrtitucnt!
havc been !reated by incincrationin unitr opcrated in lccordancc with !t0 CFR Part ?Brl Subpart O or -Parl
265 Subpart O, oi by comburlion in fuel tubltitution unitr operEtinf in accordancc with applicablc tcchnical
r"quir"m"nt", and I havc bccn uncblc to dctcct thc nonwarlcwatcr organic conrtitucntt dclpite havin g 

-ured _ 
bert

goo,l {oith effort! to enalyzc for ruch conitituentr. I am awarc that therc aro lignificant pcnaltier for rubmitting a
(rlac certification, inclrrding thc porribility o( fino and imprironmcnt.

Irw that lhc wartc har bccn treatcd in accordancq with thc requircmentl of l0 CFR
thcrc arc rignificant pcnalticr for rubmitting r fahc ccrtification, including the poaribility

For Appendix IV or Appendix V lab pack. ar checked on Part II. Linc B-10 of Notification Form:

Inrtrrrction: Chtcl appropriate linc or lincr bclow. Sign and datc.

Appcndix IV lab pack:

Signoturc

I ccrtify under penalty of law that I pcrronally havc cxamincd and rm familiar with thc rrarte and thal the lab
pack containc only thr *arter rpecificd in Appendix IV to Part 268 or rolid wutct not lubjcct to rcgulation under
Part 26I. I am awarc th.,t thcrc arc rignificant penalticr for rubmittinga fako ccrtification, lncluding thc poraibility
o[ finc or impri.oqmcnt.

Appendix V lab pack:

I ccrtify trndcr pcnolty o( low thrt I pcnonrlly hrvo cxomlncd rnd rm famlllrr wlth thc wartc through onalyrir and
teating or through knowlcdgc of thc ?artc rnd thct thc lrb pack containr only organic waatc rpccified in Appcndix
V to Part 268 or rolid waltct not rubject !o rcgulation undcr Part 261. I am swarG thlt thera are rignificant
pcnaltiec for .ubmitting r (alrc ccrtilication, including ihc poacibility of finr or imprironmcnt.

ATTACTIMENT 2 -P. 2-

D atc

Print or Typc Name

Titlc



'r rt tr ArU\r''i]fil?,t*l 
J,tJlll 

t-c u rA uI

Lov ll.rc{ry ( <la0 !q/lt) acbc.t.9o(t
no 

^rn 
t!ac.r.to.y

Nor-C.lctsn l! l t.t. aube.l.9o.y

r..cr tv. c/.nr6.. aubc.t.9o.y
r..crtr. a!lll6.. auDc.r.cort

frtr..rcrl lr..r6.ot .t.nd..a

..d lutllr lll .ppltcrbl.l

.r.!..nr at.n6.(d. lrt!....4.. c.n....r.alon. ln

ATTACLIMENT 3

!''1l

I

..r6.nr !..^d.rd. l!tr..r.d .. e.... c6...n.r.t(o..

..6! arrl.c. Ol.t...it rr....3.arl...d !n ah. l..d

..h^.^r I ao. "..9.c(ty r.rl.nc..r.t.".tr.oll rn.t

..1 v..t...oc r.a.(.n€.d ltlr not Froltr.dl.fov.rD.( a, Itlr..a.ot lh thr t.bI. b.l@.!.

a/ a/90

a/6/91

n 4.r.. lolIoq..l br n.ctr.ll..tlcn,
.rrr..l.tl.. I ll.lL ac..tr.!1. t..nnoro9rl
n.(cort c6nt.ilnrr..r I r. t..

Dt tt ni t!
-l!!: D^l!

a/a/to

_a/a/to
a/a/90

Dttct
0aAct

DaACt

iiral l g,re

r1.l_

363,a1
I Ccrl

_1_

tr tr) It, t.t {t)

I ccv.t ttcll
16t. al
(ccHl

Dtr\Ct

0tlta
I I

It/!/r0
I
T

I

DO NOt lccttt

r062

ro6tct I
roa'fca

tot tt,i

r00, I
I

i06 t t
i0oa I I
r0!t I

t0t I I

i0ta
r0t I I

iol6 I

i0tt I Etgtto

iott I alslto
i0tt DO NOT 

'rCC!91
xloo x

r tol t
i!0t I I tlt/97
xt0J I

xl0a t
tlo5 att/to

tr) t2l {.} tll

r6a.at
{ cdlrt )

to ctR
264.12

to ctn
163. a l
(cc,r.)

rl05tI{ DO nd! tcctPt
x l05u{ t aIaltT

rllt rxc m

|( 1la rltcrt{

xtll x

rl!6
P00l t{ctt
P0o2 tNclx
P0o! tNctl{ gl6lqo

9o0a I
r00t tt{cttl
?004 tNcrtl

D00t tltcrll
to0a ttrcltl tl a/9a

r ctll
rol0 I

9011

P012 T 5/8t92

P01l I I
90l a ll|cttl attI90
tot a oo r0/! lccrtt lrllR l/a/to
P0l6 t[c!tl alal90

P0l ? tIcm a/atto
P0l I !dctN

tol9
P020 x

PO2L I

?022 t!cttl
tozl tncrI
DO2 a T

POt6
'NCtN

9022 tticl lt

P0l ! tlctI tIEl90
FOt9 I
PO!0 I

{tl t2l |'I tal 5l

tqd!ti tt0,tl
lcci{t I

{0 crt
26a,at
ttcN

ao ctr
,6€. al
lccfl 0ttaAt!0

M. Dttl
t0l0

I

x01t

rol a

I
rolt !

r020 t
ro2l
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So.ulh Carolina Department of hlealth

s I i, . and Environmental Control
Bureau ol Solid & Ha2ardous Waste Mgt

2600 Bull slreel, columbia, sb 29201

Phone: (803) 73: 5200

Emcrgency&Holidavs: (803)253^6488

pr FlqF pRINT .r TYPE lForm desioned lor use on elite 112- Form Aporoved. OMB No 2050-0039 Erpires 9'3o'

G

N
E

T

R

UNlFORM I-fABARDOUS
WASTE MANIFEST

t_

F
Generator's U,S EPA lD No.

. r.. n, g, B, o, 7,2,
Manalest

g, o, t, o,?""flHW(o
lnlormation in the shaded areas is nol
rsquired by Fedelal law, bul is by StJlc law

2. Page t
ol l

ffil1 REcovERY sEltvrcEs, rNC.
I7O BARTOW I'IUNICIPAL AIRPORT

BARTOW, FLORIDA 33830
4. Genorator's Phono ( 813 )!33-61I I

A State Manllost Document Numbol'

B, Shte Gonorator'8lD

6 U.S. EPA lD Number

tMtDlDt9t8ror5r5t4t6t5t3
T.ansport€r I ComPany Name

GSX

C. Stalo Transportor'g !Q

ojr".tt"'1., Pt ;e 800- 234-3I39
E. Slato Tran portsr's lD -

7. Transpoder e CornPany Name 8. U.S. EPA lD Number

tllltllll F, Transoorl€r's Phono

L Designated Facility Name and Sile Address l0 U S EPA lD Number

GIANT CI,I'IENT CO}IPANY

HIGHWAY SC 453 NORTH @ I-26
llAl(l,liYVILLli, SOUl'ti CAROLINA 29448 rSrCrDr0r0r3r3r5rll6r9r9

G,.Slato Facllity's l0

H. Facility's Phono
' 8O3/496-7676 or 496-5033

1f. U.S. DOT oescriplion (inctuding ProPet Shipping Nans, Hazad Class, and lD Nunber) 12. Containers
No. r Type

13. Total Ouantily 14. Unil

Wl/Vol

l- waste Numbot

u ttQ l.las ce Il.arnurabl e
li lamrnab 1e Llqu ld

Liqutd, N.0'S., (Toluene,XYlene)
, uN r993, F003iF005 0r0rI TrT 05000

I I

tFr0t0r3l
rFr0r0r5r

b.

c. tllll

ttttl

d. tllll

J.

a.

Handllng Cod6e fot Wasles Llstod AboveK

15. Special Handing lnstructions and Addilional Inlolmalion-Emergency" 
ConEact B:am to 5:Plt 813-533-6111

5:0lPM to 7:59AM 800-535-5053 Info Trac
IIlrc rgc nc y Response Grrtdc /127

lPubtrc repo'lrno buldon lor thr! coll€ction ol Inlormahon '3oslroa|€dlo
| 
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I'dte
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I e o,,". 6rt'cc ot uo"aqo6.nl o"J oudgol. \ rolh(roron. o c 2otu r

t6. GENERATOB'S CERTtFtCATtON: I h6.eby decltrO that the Cont€nrs or lhis cons ign m€nt a.€ h./lly snd sccurotely d€scrlbed s bove by proper shipplng name and 6re classilied'

lhs laws ol Uro Sl6to ol Soulh CEtollnr.
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Prinled/
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srATE oF SOUrH CAROLINA TNSTFUCTTONS FOR UNIFORI'l HAzaRDOUS WASIE MANIFEST

Th€se Instruclions Murl Accompany Each "OIiginal'' Manilosl

tMponTANT: TypE too I 12-prtch {otrrc} typew,'rcrl oR usE FtRM POINT PEN - PBESS OOWN HARD ALL COPIES MUSTaE LEGIBLEI

G €N ERAL INFOR MATION: Fede.AlRegutalrOns.equi,egeneratorsandt.ansportersolha:ardouSwasl€andownsr$oropetatorSolharardouswaslgltgalment:r
3rora9e. o, drsposat tacrtrlres to use the u.s. EpA Form 8700- 22 Rev. I / SS IDHEC 1988 (REV 5/89)l 8nd, ilnecessary, the conlinualion sheelu l: !ll.foll8tm -2?o
Rov- 9/88 (OHEC lgB8A) (REV. 5/89) lor both inter-state and intra-slals lranspodation. Transporters who transpod hazardous wasl€ Into lh€ tlnilod sltles lrom

onotha!r country sao r6sponsrblo lor complottrlq lho m6n(o9t. Fodoadl ond sl0to re0ulolrons also roqulro gonoratorg and lranspotlofg olhalstdou3 waglg ond ownets

or operalors ol hau ardou! wssl€ trealmont, 5to'age. ol drSposal lacilrlles lo cotnplete the lollowlng Inlormalion'

GENERATOR SECTION

l. c.nGratol,r U.s. EpA lo Number - Manllcrt Document Numbc.: Enter the generator's U.s. EPA lwelve digit identilicalion numb€r and lhe unique ftve digil

number assrgnec, to rhis manrt6st by the 0ene.ator bcoinnang with oo00'1. ll your company does not havo a U S. EPA ldonlilication Numbor' pleass conlscl s c
OIIEC at (803) 734-5?00 oboul obtarnrng art idenlilrcalron numbel.

2. p!gc I ol: Enrer tho totat number ot pages used to complete this manilesl, i.e.. lhe litsl page EPA Form 8700-22 Rev. 9/88 [OHEC 1988 (REV 5/89)l plus lhr

number ol continuation sheeis EPA Form 8700-22 Fgv.9/8BA (DHEC fSBBAI (REV- 5/89) il any.

A. Slale Manitert Documenl Humbct: Leavs blank.

B. Statc Gcn.rntor ldcntilicalion Numbo.: LGavo blsnk. I

3. Gcncrato.'r Namo and Maung Addrcr.: Enter ths nomo and mailing addrsss ol lh€ genefator who will manage lh€ rolurned msnllesl lorms'

4. Gcneralor'r phone Humber: Enter s telephone number wilh area code wher€ an authorized agent ol lhe gsnetalor 6Bn b€ reached in lho €venl ol 8n

om€rgency includrng nights, weekends, and holidays.
5. Tranaporl I Compsny Name: Enter ths company name ol the lirst lranspoTler who will ltansporl lhe waste.

6. U.S. EpA lO Numbcr: Enter ths U.S. EPA twBlvo digit identilication number ol lhe lirsl transporter idenlilied in llam 5.

C, Slalo Tasnrporl.,'! lo Numbe.; lsave blank.
O- Ttan! porter'r phon. Num ber: Enter a telephon6 number including area cod o whers an authoriz ed sgent ot lhe lirst transporter can be leach ed in the €vGnl ot

an emergoncy including nights, weekends. and holrdays.

7. Tran!portor 2 Company Namr: llopplicable.entorthocompanynamaolthssecondtransporlerwhowilltransportlhowasts.llriorathan2ttansporlet3willbe
used, use s u.s. EpA Fol|r 87OO-2zr'\ Ftev. g / gg (DHEC t gBSA] (REV. 5/ 89) conlinu6tion sheel and list ths transporlors In the order lhey will b8 lfansporlrn0 thr

waste.
g; U.S, EpA lO Numbcf:ti .pplicabte. enter lhe U.S. EPA tvretve digit lD number ol tho second ttansporler ldentilied in item 7.

E State T.ansporlet's lD Number: Leav€ blank.

F, Tran!porter.r phono Numt er; Enter a lelephon€ number including are a cod e wh e. e an au thorired sgent of the Socond transporter con be reached in lhc cvonl

ol an emergency including nighls, weekends,8nd holadays.

0. Dtrlgr,. '. :.:ttnoEndSll"AJrr,ltr: EllidrthocompanynameandsiteSddre33olthetreatment,storage.ordlsposaltacililydesigttrit" 1 :r:crvrLtlr'

waste listes !Ir ,l i: manilest. The address nlutl be the site address, which may diller kom the mailing address.

10. U.s. EpA lo Numbe' t.nter the u.s. EpA twelve digit identilicalron numb€r ol the desjgnated lrealmen! slorage, or disposal lacility identilied i" i1ll i:
G. Slal6 Faclllly't lO Numbel: L€avs blank.
H. Facl ty,. phon. Numbcr: Ents.atctephon€numberincludlngareacodowhe16anaulhoriredagenloltholacllitycanb€loachodlnihsovenlolanomergency

including nrglrts. weekends. and holidays.
ll. U.S. DOT Dcrcriptionr: Enterpropershippingname,hau ardclassandlONumberlUN/NAltoreachwasleasidenlilierltn49CFRlTl'177'llsddilionalspaco

is negded, use a u.s. EPA Fofm 87OO-22A Hev.9/88 (DHEC 1988A) (REV.5/89) Continuation shsel

12. Contalnec (no. lnd typo): Ent6r number ol contains(s loreach waste snd tho appropriale sbbrevialion lromTlblal (below) lor the typo ol conlainorE'

TABLE I

DM = M8tal drums. tJarrels, kegs
OW - Wooden drums. barrels. kegs
0F = Fibe,board of plaslc drums, barrels, kegs
TP = Tanks Dorlabl€

TT = Cargo lanks {lank trucks}
TC = Tsnk cars
DT - Oump lruck
CY = Cylinders

cM = Melal boxes. carlons, c8ses. toll otls
CW = Wooden boxes, cattons, caso3

CF = Fiber or plaslic boxos, carlons' cases
BA r Burlap, cloth. papsr or plaslic b89s

13. Total Ouanlity: Enter total qusntity ol waste descrabed on each lrne. telalive to lho unil3 used in tlem l4
1rt. Unil (wcight/volume): Enter ths appropriats abbr€viations lrom Tabls ll (below) lor the unrt ol measure:

. . p=pounds L=Lirers x=Kitograms 
- r=ron, t = 

".,#?:""1 
N=CubicMeters Y=cubicYards G = Gallons (liquid onlv)

l. w!.l.Numb!.: Entr,rl].rlardouswoslonumbets&ssrrecrliodlnsouthCarolinaHarardouswasl.ManagGmontBogulslionFl6l-79.26lSubpansCDndolo
idcntrly tho harardous waslo on ooch lne.

J. Add itlonal O oscription. to. Mslc.lals Ll.l.d Abov.: In the spaces provided, ente.lhs auihorlralion numbsr {ltom ths S.C. OHEC Aulhoriration Roqursl Fdrrm}

lo, each waste stream trsted In section 11 abovo. Nola: Be lofe any h a rardous wasto c an be acc eplsd lor lreatmsnt, storag6 or di5 possl in south c8tolin8. lho

genorator murl oblaio prior authoriu alion kom tho trealment, storags or dispossl lacility.
K Haadling Code! lor Walter U.led Abovr: Loavs blsnlli
15. Special Handling InEl.uctaonr snd Addltlonal lolormatlon: Ganeralors may uso thiS spaco to Indical€ speciat transporlallon, troatmont stolage or disposSl

inlormakon or Bi ol Lading Inlormation. Fo. internationat shipments. generators musl enler in lhis spaco the poinl ol departurs (city ond sble) lor lhose

shipmenrs destined lor treatment. slo.age. or drsposal oulside the iurisdiction ol ths United Slales.

16. c.nerator Certitication; Ths g€neralor must REAO. SIGN (BY HAND lN INK), and OATE lhe certilicalion slatemenl. ll a mode oth€r lhan highway is used. lhe

wo.d . hrghway" should be tined out and the Bpprop ate nrode (rart. warer. or ai4 inserted in lhe space below. ll anolher modB in addilion lo tho highway mod6 
'5

used. enler lhe a ppro platq additional mode (€ 9.. and taill in lhe spacs below.

TRANSPORTER SECTION
1?. Tranrporter I Acknowledgemenl: Enle/ lhe name ol the person accepting the wasle on bBhsll ol lhe lirst transportel Thal person musl acknovrledge

occeplance ol the wasle described on the manrlesl by signing (BY HANO lN INK) and enlering the DATE ol tec€lpt

lB. T,anaportcr 2 Acknowtedgemenl: Enter. il applicabla. lhe name ol lhe person accepting the waste on b€hall ot lhs second transporter. Thal person musl

acknov.ledge acceptance ol the wasle described on ths manrlest by SIGNING IBY HAND lN INK) 8nd €nlering ths DATE of receipl.

FACILITY SECTION
.19. Oiscrepancy Indicalion Space: The aulhorized representa tive ol lhe d esig naled lacility's owne r o r o peralor musl nole in this spa ce 8ny d iscte pancy belw a€ n

th€ waste descnbed on the manilest and the waste actually .eceived at the lacility, Owners and oparators ol {acililies who cannot resolve signilicsnl

disc(epancies wrthin 15 days r€ceiving the wast€ must submit to lhe Oepartment a letter with a copy of the manilesl describing the dlscrepancy and ane.npls lo

reconcile it. The trealment, storage, o. disposal lacilily must ente. the actual weight ol wasle in pounds in tho spgces provided if lhe smounl varies any lrom lha!

specitred'by the generalor in ilem 13 of il the Oeneralor uses a unil ol measure other than pounds'

20. Facility Owner or Operato, Certiticalioni Printortypethenameolthepersonacceplingthewasleonbehalloltheowneroroperatololthelaciliiy.Thatpers0n
must acknowtedge acccptance ol the wast€ desc.ibed on tho manilest by SIGNING (BY HANO lN lNKl and enlerlng ihs DATE ol receipt.

IF ASSISTANCE IS NEECIC IN COMPLETION OF THIS MANIFEST, CONTACT THE TFEATMENT. STORAGE, OR OISPOSAL FACILTTY OESIGNATED TO RECTIVE

THE wAsrE oR THE s.c, DHEc MANTFEST sEcI|oN Ar (803t 734-5200 TNEEKoAYS FRoM sioo om ro s:oo pm:$ffit$#,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.*R#$*bt"-'{{$$tlisj#,:t[ff\\]i\.i:il



Laldlaw EnvTrannenta 7 Servlces
NOTIFICATION FOR VA^STES RTiSTRICTID FROI{ LAXD DISPTX;^-L

GENBRATOR: rRrcrL RFCOVERY SERVICES. INC'

ADDfiESSI 1?0 Rartow Hunlclpal Alrport llanlf est llo':
Bn rto$-E1af.1da 33830-9504 / /'., t lc),

USEPA ID #r . r'l.Dg80?29610 DuLe: / | -'/- '^ | t t

:

Thl s
whl cb
D00l-,

I

shlpuent as referenced by tbe llanlf est Nurnber above contalns wastes-;at;;;;.;a i;-at; ioIIo'wtns USEPA Hazardous lJaste llumbers:
F66i;F06t;FooS,roos'xoeo, afia other wastes as llsbed below'

I notlfv that I personally have exarulned and arn fantllar wltb the waste
tli6,lii'""il.isi='iia*ieitini-"i iiil6usl -knowledse 

9f - tlt' vraste. to suppot L

inii-filjuiit.A[io"-tfiui-it- fiasq9 doe."not corupl] wlth the treatnent
standarde spectfted I" .[O-Cfrn-iOe,-5rUi;iit-11l'-tu=i" rnust be treated by.the
ir"ii"ii.tE'i.iuiit"ii ii"iii""i-=taniSih oi ltr such a nanner whlch reirders
i{t;;5:ii;;ia'B;-;h;*tcai flxatlon or sol 1d t f lcatlon. pt19r. to land
dtsposal, ' Corr6spondln6 treatnent stattdards are IlsBed Delow'

. TREAT}MIT STANDARDS EKPR.ESSED AS COICIITRATIOI

RBSTRICTED VASTB RIQUIRIXG TRIiA'TXEIT

TABLD CCVE - CONSTITUEUT CONCEilThATIONS IN V^STE EXTR^CT

I''00L - F005 Spent Solvents : ' 
UaEter,lat:lrncentratlon

Cong i i iuent Name

A c e t,lne

Containin,tr
Spent So I ven ls

n-8utvl Alcohoi
Carboir 0i:ulf ide
Carb'ln Te trachlor ide
Ch I'rrobenzene
Cresols (and CresYlic Acid) '
Cyc i ohe xa n': ne
1,2-Dichlotobenzene
Ethyl Aceiate
Ethylbenzene
Ethyl Ethet
I.sobubanal
11e t,hano I
f1e i hy lene Chlor ide
llet.hVl Ethvl Ketone
llelh'il Is':but,y I Ketone
N i t robenzene
Pvridine
Titrachloroethylene
TolueneI 1 .l-Trichlotoelhane
i i i lz-rr icntoro-1,2,2-Irif luoroel,hane
Ti ithlotoet,hYlene
Tr i chlorof luarontethane
Xy lene

TREATIITIT STANDARDS. EXTRESSEI)

Uaste descrip!ion andiot treatnenf subtrlegory

lonil,able littuidE based on 261.21(a)(l)
lli':h l0C I'lnitable Liquids SubcaIeqoty
6r6ater lhin or equal lo l0I tol,al organtc
carbDn
lleihanol

AS SPECIFI[D TECI,NOLLX;ITS

(nx/I)- Al I Other
Spenl So lvent

lrlas tes

n qq

5,0
{,81
0,96
0.05
0,75
0,75
0,1is
0,75
0.053
0,75
5,0
0,75
0 q6

0,75
0,31
u, 125
0,3J
0,05
0,31
0,{l
0 ,9b
0,091
0 96
0,15

0,05
5,0
| ,05
0 ,05
0,t5
2,82
0, 125
0, F,5

0,05
0,05
0,05
5,0
0,25
0,20
0,05
0 ,05
ll hh

l,12
0,079
I,l2
1,05
| ,05
0,0f'2
0,05
0 ,05

llaste Code'

0001 i

lJ 154

Urrtelal,er

|-lA

(lJET0l 0fl cH0[0)lb
CllREN OR INCIN
ruEl0l 0R cH0I0)lb
cARBil 0fl IllclN

}|onrasterater

ts|.,8s,R0R6S,0R lllclll

tstJBs 0R lllclN

INC INU238 EthYl Carbamate



o
TRE,&TXIfT STAf,DARDS EXPRESSBD AS SFIjCIFIED TECIIXOLOCIBS

llon-
llasteraters fasteuatets

Cont ent ra t i on ConrenttaIion(rq/11 (rg/kg)

ilA
tiA
|iA
liA
llA
liA
llA
5,5
tl
ilA
tiA
l{
lr

5,6
30
lrA

160

28
2,6
7.9
llA
6,2
28
2S

28
28

6,0
llA
1a

35
33
3,1
l{
28

s,5
28
l(
lrA

|lil
t50
36
5,5
llA
I,I
33
JJ
36
JJ
$,6
5,5
?8
5,6
5,5

5,0
100
5,0
!,9
5,U

0 ,20
1,0
0,ll
0,8t
0,52
0,10

ilA
0 ,068
0 ,039
0 ,36
0,17
0,28

- 0,010
0 ,28

o.dir
0 ,36

0 ,088
0,20
0,017
0,057
0,017
0 ,31

0 .057
$.6
0,1{
0.?8
0,089
0,059
0 ,060
0 ,080
0 ,051
0 ,05i
0,32
lq

0 ,32
0 ,037
0 ,28
0,ll

0 ,045
0 ,35
0,21
0 ,31

0 ,020
0,?0
0,ll

0 ,056
0 ,057
0 ,080
0 ,0s{
0 ,051

Arsenic
Ba r iun
Cadniun
Chruniun (Iotal),
Le ad
ller(ury
$eleniun '

Eenzene
Ani line
0iphenylanine
0ibhenilni Irosarn i ne
Suin of '0iphenylanine and 0iphenylniItosanine
Ni lrobenzene ,

Pheno I
Cyc lohexanone
llickel
AIetone
Acetoohenone
B is ( 2:el,hylhexyl )phthalrte
n-But y I alcohol
8u t y l be nz y lph tha I a l,e

cvt lohexa none .

l:2-Iiichlorobenzene
0iethvl ohlhalata
DineIhyl'phIhalate
Di-n-butvl phthalaIe
0i-n-octvl bhlhalaie
Eihyl acit.ale
tthylbenzene
lle tha no I
11e lhy I isobutyl ketone
l{eth!l efhyl ketone
l'1e lh'i lene ihloride
Naphthalene
Nltlobenzene
To luene
l, I, l-Iri(hloroethane
I r i t h lo t oe thy I e ne

Iylenes (IgIal].
{,vrnldes t l0lal,
Chrorlium (Iolrl )

Lead
Acetone'
Eenzene
Chloro{otr
Cyt Iohexanone
1.2'0ichlotoelhane
tthyl ate t.als
I r i i h lo r omo no f luot one tha ne

11eIhvl elhvl ketone
tle thi I isobuty t k e l,one
I e I r i c h I o r oe t hy I ene
Carbon l,ettrchloride
Toluene
I, I, l-Tr ichlotoethane
Tiiihloroel,hylene :

Uaste Code Regu I a ied [|rratdou: Constituenl

|(086

0004
0005
0005
0007

. 0008
00D9

00t0
|(083

u002
u0l9
lJ04 4

u057
|J077
lJll2
u l2l
u 159
|JtSl
u2t0
1]2tI
u?20
U??6
U22B

/l)J/ v)
srsnat,rre ' Muto- //tt //na-rt" Datei
e irlt oe.rsc, TF3 r
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, t-ii4..-:l'fiq*q.iFr

I ': 1: "Oecvcr-r / REUSE

unrurresr NP 02236?

EPA Fom 8?m'22 (Rcv 9a8) WHITE - OEO, GREEN - Generator, YELLOW - TSDRF, B Lt E - Transporter 2, PINK - Tfansporter 1, GOLD - Generator DEQ FoRM llw-l (R 9/881

lor ulc on rllta ll2.p|lch) ryp.wrlt r.) Form Approved. OMg No.2050.0039. ENpiiss 9-30-91

I
R
A
I
o
I

UNIFORM HAZARDOUS. 1

; WASTE MANIFEST I ' ' lr rr ro rq 18 10 17 12 19 ;6 11 10 rr FT!']}Y;
2. Paoa I I lnlo.mllion an lhG lhtdaal ararr- | rr not r.currcd by Fcda.tl

ol I I l.w.

of..Barton, Inc.

Attnt ttarEha llnmll Lrrir

3. qongralor s Namo and Marlnq AddressLaldlar Eavironuontal Servtcea
I70 Barron llunlcl.pnl Alrport
Eartoe, llorlda 33830
4. ceneraror'$ Phone ( Bl3 )533-6llf

.l f or,,

a; lldl Ol1.rtof,t q i' Y]fl :'
,J*$}$*f+#, #ry*{.$',J

ir., ,

D. T '|!Frl./r 
Pho..'rJlI t::| t--4 599

I ransponer 2 company Name 8. US EPA lO Number

lllltttrrrrl
E E||t| rr$aPof'tDl! tu ,. - , ,. r . , ]

.F. oTaanrponor'r PL.t.r i1,!,:.'". a ,,
ueslgnaleo Faclly Nane and Sate AddreSS . .

MARINE SHALE PROCESSORS, INC,' . . . ' ']. '

HfGHWAY9oEAST. ' r' 4.'',\""
MORGANCITY,LOUISIANAT03E0 i' 1L'1A1D191811 101517171016

Itla

't 1. us Dor D6scrip1lg1r. ({l crudins PryN pt]tpet!! Nanw, Hazard cta'f,, and tD Nunbel
12. Contalnel8

No. I tro"

t3.
Tot.l

Ou.ntlty

14.
Unlt

lVUVol,
o, RQ l,iaor6 tr'larmeble N, o. s .;(EFA-IsilEIe5-ITf 

':y,
D00t/r003/F005

EPA Toxletty)
Flammabl-e So1ld, UNl325, It7t0 Dli 0pPpp

D001/
r003/
r00.5

D.

c.
I

o.

15.sPacia|Hand|ing|nst.uclionsandAdditionaltntormation*[l[[.ont&ct:B00.535-5053@
If spilled in LouLeiana cootact Lcrulrriana Dept. of Pu}.t1.c.- Slrf et',' it:t+r.l.a.1s Urrlt
504-925-6595. l,reer goggtc*, gloves 6 olher protccEl,rc ,rqulpraoni wh":n harrcll!ig rn::f.: ,r:i-.,

IF UNABLE TO OELIVER, RETURN TO GENERATOR

GENERATOR'S CERTIFICATION; I her€by declare that the contents of this consignment are lully and accurately described above by
proper shipping name and are classili€d, packsd, ma*ed. and labelsd, and a.e io all r€spects in proper condition for transport by highway
according to 6pplicablo lntgrnational and national govgrnm€nt regulations.

.ll lam a largg quantity generalor, lceriity that lhavo a program In placq lo reduce the volume and toxicity ol wastg gsn€ratod to lhe degroe I havo determined to b€
economically praclicable and thal lhave selgcted the praclicable method ol lreatmBnt, slorage, or disposal currsnlly available lo m9 which minimizes the present and
fulure lhreat lo human health and lhe environment; OR, lf I am a small quanlity generator, I hav6 made a good faith €tfgil to minlmize my wasle generalion and select

-the 
best waste management melhodlhat is avaihbb to me and lhat lcan atlord. i I /

Printad/Typ€dNEme.,\.:.;t.t:'). ' ,..t.tI . ,: -

Marcha Hamlltorr V'f,tl,tl ,'(1, ,,.,,t'6, ,Wia'i)
T
n
l
x
3
?
oit:
i

17. Transporler I Acknowtedgemant ot neceipt ot M-teriEE

"**-'"':; [ ,, lnli , ., I,, I
Slgnatur€ '\,'.r il , /) t Month uav Yaal

-l t , , 1/ 1, -t./ l t t5tlf llt l
\.lE. Transport€r 2 Acknowl6dgement ot Rocaipt 0t Materiqta

Prlnted/Typed Name,: ' ,il , ...,.1. Signaiuie Monlh DaY Yea.

llllll
t
c
I
I
It 20.Faci|ltyowneroroperalor:ceni'icaiionoirecremlg.

P.intod/Typed Namo Signaturg Monlh Day Yeal

llll ll



Const i tuent
o

SECTION E A(Continued From Front, O
Tr.:r5rh6n+ c t and afd ccN t-LWE

Page'3



HARINE SHALE PROtrESSBRS. INC.

L a i d law "tf.":-: :::=?:.::T" 
t * r BNs r tRHAr r oN

Customer Name! of Bartow

Customer Addressr 170 Bartow Munlcipal mCDS
A i rn61g

Bar t or,r, Florida 338r0

Customer EPA ID Number ! FLD 9807296I0

Document Number r 0217 6

Under manifest number(s) : , we ere shipping to
material,s stream ( g )

See Attach. a) !
3)

.4'
5)

cannot be' landfilled because (check one):
Incineration or retrycling is the required technology to be
used (See 40 CFR a68.4?. ), or
PCE's (ARE Nq acceptable and g! approved f or shipment to
l'15P ) , or

After November B, 1989--wastes r except wasteweterst
trontaining Halogenated Organic Compounds in totel
concentration of IOOO mg/kg or IOOO mg/lr or morer or
The stream is an FOOI-FOOS solventT oF 3 "Flrst Third"t
"Second Third" or "Thlrd Thtrd" waste containing organic or

022367
your for use in the MSP recycling process, recyclable
clas6ified Es EPA Hazardous Llaste Number(s) r

D00l/F003/F005

A. The EPA land disposal restriction regulations (40 CFR A68) epply to
thest materialsr under the following category or categoriesr

X Solvent/dioxin (See Attach.l)
California list, Epecifically (

"First Third" list (See Attach-
"Second Third" list (See Attach
"Third Third" list (See Attach.

The stream
1

other non-metals (See Attach. 3, 4 and 5).
constituents identified in Table C Cl.,l or
Attach. 6) of 40 CFR e6B, must be treated
level speci'f ied below (use revErrEe side
tronstituents):

Const i tuent

Ignltable Liquid

HOC's in total concentration
mgll and lesg than IOtOOO mgll
The stresm contains Append i x
Attach. 7).
The stream contains Aooendi x

Attach. 7).

Treatment Stahdard

FSUBS

The fo I lowing
Table CCIIE (See
to at least the
for addi t ional

Per Tab I e
LLW UL-|^.E_.

X

To luene 0.33 m X

q

6.

The stream is a liouid that is primarilv water and containg
greater than
HOC's.

IV Lab-Pac k s (

or equal to ITOOO

40 CFR e6B ) ( See

V Lab-Packs (4O CFR a6g) (See

I hereby certify that the information provided on this form is complete and
accurate to the best of knowl edge and ap i I i ty. to dertermi/te .,/-/-/-r'/

Martha L. HamilLon 'l' tfl,l 7,h ., ,J. V/,l n',t
Print or Type Name

Title: Traffic Coordinator

l'lSP Form ?684 (Rev. A/SO)

Author i zed ReDresentative Signature

'.' '.''.-fi "

Date:



('

Generator: l)a !

Date: t-'3 i tI Inspector:

GENERATOR LAND BAN CffiCKLIST

FLD 'f Fc 7Z:lGl!)

Mani fes t

loro



Please pnnl or Iype.

STATE OF ARKANSAS

3:3: tT: Hl' ill'i,:ffi : ffl flffi i1'J
Telephone 501 -562.7444

(Form designed lor use on elite (12-pitch) lypewiler.)

fl
.ilil :
Fotm Approved. OMB No. 2050-0039- Expircs g'30'91

E

N

E

R

T

o
B

UNIFORM HAZARDOUS
WASTE MANIFEST

1. Generator's US EPA lD No Manrlesl

F lL tD l9 1B 101 7 Q p 16 I I 10 16 i6"iCI"ii"iz
2. Pag€ 1,* | In'ormatron in lhe shaded areas .9 nol

"; ,|.' I 
tequired bY Federal law

3

4.

Generalor s Name and Mriling Address Trlc11 Recovery Services ' Inc.
170 Bartow Flun ic ipal AirPorc
Bartow, Florida 33830

Generator's phone | 813 i533-611i Attn: Martha Haml-lton

A. Stats Manll6st Documanl Number

AR- ,,4 382,4L' '

Transporler I Oompany Nam6

Freehold Cartage, Inc.
6. US EPA lD Numbor

1N1 J1 D1015141 1121 51I161 4
C. Stat€ Transportor's,o. 1.. t.,pC.___- n__
D. Tlansporter's Fhone L3-533-4599

7. Transporler 2 Cornpany Name US EPA ID NUmbel

lltllI

8 E. Stale lransporler's lD pC____. t_t_-_
Transportor'l Phono

I Desi0nalcd Facility Nam€ and Sito Address 10. US EPA lO Number

ENSCO, INC.
AMERICAN ROAD

EL DoRADO, ARKANSAS 71730 1A1R1D101619171418119 12

f statc Fsclltly 3 lD

,',1 l, ljl;.!:l.l::.1:. lrl ,..'.-. ::. :t

11. US DOT Description (lncluding Ptopet Shipping Nane, Hezad Class, and lD Numbet)
12. Conta

NO

tnets
I

I type

13.
Tolal

Ouantity
Unit

a.
RQ trlasEe Flamrnable Solid, N.O.S.
Flammable So1id, UN1325, F003

01 21 6 Dt 11 0t lt 31 0t 0 G

f :f6017., r',
. .1.:: ....:..:.'a

b
RQ I^laste Flarnmable Liquld, N.0.S.,
Flammable Liquid, UNl993, F003/F005 1

Qift1-t D11
3so

o;€;ft-ft€
c. RQ Wasce Flammable Liquid, N.O.S,

Flammable Liquld, IJN1993, F005
o1 1; I Dt ll 0r0t 51 5t 0

RQ Waste Flammable So11d, N.O.S.,
Flammable So1id, UNl325, F003/F005 0l 0t 9 qil 0t 0t 41 5t 0

'r::lii3?"d"'ons ror M6reriar3 Li''-- --'- 
d. =r30674 //4. " ? o o7"t

b.-7 Drs 131206, #4rrr*}t207 //8-3181 | .'-. .;r,. . :,r
c.=57622 /t -4 6J)&_,.:-

15. Sp€cial Handlins Inslr!clions and Additlonal Intormalion LOAD /i 59104
DIKE AND COI{TAIN SPILLS: AVOID CONTACT WITit SKIN.
ALTERNATE TSDF: RETURN TO GENERATOR.

t6
GENERATOR'S CERTIFICATION: I horeby declar6 that th6 contenrs ol this consignm€nt aro lully and accurately dsscrlbod abov€ by propsr shlpplng name and Er9 classlll€d,

9as slalo regulalions,
lf|am8|argequantilygsne'8lol,|c6rtlfythat|haveaprooram|np|ac6tolgdUcelhevo|Umeandtoxlc|tyofwastegenelatedto|hede

tho environmenl: OR, il I am a small qoantily generator, I havo mad6 a good lailh 6tlod lo lhinlml2€ my waste generatlon and selecl lhe best wasle management method lhat is
evailrble lo me and lhat lcan aflord 

- I
Prinled/Typed Name

Martha Hamilton Wi 'a-6,Csjit
T

A
N
s

o

T
E
B

A

I
L

T

17 Transporlcr t Aclnowledgem€nt ol Recoipl ol Mat6.iats

Prinred/Tvoed Name.-. , 1 I--.L,- l,!/r.,,h[-
18. Transporler 2 Acknowlodg€ment ol Feceipl ol Mat6rials

rr."e""tp". ",-"€

zb Faciriry o,^ner or o#rtt;r: cert,t'catiol of {c;i, \ h*"i;;. ;"f"tt"t. .*"'", ,t

t[[mlri I -^ \ , ' Month Dav veal

rW- \3'tgl451u( r1,r,ri,'l,q,t
EPA Form 8700-22 9-88) Previous edilion is obsolele.



Please print or type. lForm designed for use on -pilch) lypewriler.) Fotm ADoroved. OMA No. 2050-0039. Expircs 9-30-91

slyle F16 FEV 6 LABELMASTER, Div. ot AMERTCAN LABELMARK CO. CHTCAGO. rL 60646 8700-22A {Rev. 9-88) Previous edjlions are obsolete.



t@l'
f,OTIFICITIOtr FOR YASTES RESTNICTBD FRUII LIXD DISFOSAL

GENERATOR: TrlcII Recovery Servlces, Inc.
ADDRESS: Rt. 3, Box 249

' Bartow, Florlda 33830-9504
USEPA ID #r FLD960729610

I'lanlfest

Dabe:

lla nl f est Nu mbe r
USEPA Hazardous

conta I ns waFtes
Ilunbers:
F005 __](_

Thls shlpnent as referenced by the
whlch correspond to the followln6

; i ; i-ii i;iji;i i:i,i,i-rr it luoroethane:r: I
tIl(
| ,1,2-Trichloro-l
lr ichloroethvlene
T t ichlorof luoramelhane
Xy I ene

Sl gnatu re :

sJ ro{-rErs.

following materials are contained in l,he *arl,eatream:

l''l: tpr ia I

Ac e tone
n-8utyl Alcohol
Carbon 0isulf ide
Carbon Telrachlor ide
Ch lo r obEnrene
Cresols (Cresylic Acid)
Cyc I ahexanone
1,2-Dichl,:robenzene
Et.hvl Acetate
Ethilbenzene
Ethi,l Ether

. Isobutanol
lle thano I
llethvlene Chloride
ilethil Ethyl Ketone
tlethyl Isobutyl Ketone
NttrDbenzene
Pyridine
Ietrachloroelhylene
Toluene
l, I . l-Tnichloroethane

Treatment Standatd (mglll

Date:

a bove
l{aste

F001 F002 F003 I FOO4

Thls notlce and certlflcatlon ls supplled ln accordance w1 th the
requlrenents of the regulatlons tn 40 CFR 268.?, I have deternlned by

knowledge of the waste. stieam tbat the rnaterlal descrlbed above ls a

restrlcted waste as deflned tn 40 CFR 268.30. I have tndlcated below the
approprlate nanagenent requlred to cornply wlth tbe prohlbltlons on latrd
dlsoosal for thls rnaterlal

RESTRICTED CASTE RIQUIRIIG TRE^IlltlT

Thls waste, ldentlfled above, nay not be land dlsposed unless lt ls flrsl;
treated to the approprlate treatnent standards and prohlblblon levels
identlfled beIow,

The

I
-L
I

a
:rII
a
x
-LI
EII

n qe

5 ,00
4,81n at
0,05
0.75
0,75
0,1?s
0,75
0,05:l
0, 75
s ,00
0, 75

0,75
0 ,?1
v,tl,
0,31
0,05
0,:13
0,41

0,09r
0 ,96
0, t5

Trlcil Recoverv Servlces Inc. D Norlh. Route 3. Box ?49. Barlow, Florida 33830-9504 (813) 533 61ll



June 7, 1990

Vicki
Ensco, Inc.
Anerican Road
E1 Dorado, Arkansas 71730

This leccer is being sent to authorize you to make the following changes
on Arkansas Manifest /l AR 438241 , Manifest Document No. 00957:

PAGE I - Line IEem b should be changed to read as follows:

RQ Wasce Flammable LJquid, N,O,S,, F003/
Flammable Llquid, uNl993, F003/F005 007 DM 00350 c F005

SecEion j. page I should be changed to show line item b = 7 Drs 131206

PAGE 2 - Addltion should be made on line item b as follows:

RQ Waste Flamnable Llquld, N.O.S., F003/
Flarnmable Liquid, UNI993, F003/F005 004 DM 00200 c F005

Section S. page 2 an addltion should be made as follows:

b. r3t207

Thank you for

Sincerely,

your assisEance ln this matter,

',/_
U'{a.>/-.,

Martha L. Hamilton

F axed 6/7 /9O

'{a/- td /-3 7/s

Tricil Recovery Services Inc. Banow Municrpal Airport, Avenue D Norlh Route3, Box 249, Bartow Florida 33830-9504 (813) 533-6111



o
Flaa66 prrnt or tyFe (Fotm destgded lot use an eho (t 2.p chttfpewntetI

EPA Formrzoo:zz ti"":ffi
whlto-Gen€rator,! Confirm! on Copy Craan_T/S/D Facllty Copy

Form App.ovcd OMB No 2OSO.Oo3S. exptcs 9_3O.&l

l i-' : I 'l 
--r'-:--
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